

AUTHORITIES

Run on Track Which Was

Eight Feet Short.

BY

Summary

100 yard dash-Lake, U. O., first; Hamstreet, U., second; Smock, O. A. C., third; time, 10:1. 220 yard dash-Lake, U., first; Shee- yards dashes. m, U., second; Spaulding, O. A. C., third; time, 23:1. boty, O. A. C., second; Larsen, O. A. C., third; time, 52:3. 880 yard run-Nelson, U., first; Wil- Pacific coast record.

lets, O. A. C., second; Tracer, U., third; lime, 2:09:3. Mile-Langley, U., first; Shoemaker, 9. A. C., second; Balley, O. A. C., third; time, 4:48:4.

Two mile-Blackden, O. A. C., first; a mark of 132 feet, which is 6 inches Langley, U., second; Harmon, O. A. C., better than the record held by George blird; time, 10:39:2.

120 yard high hurdles-Moses, O. A.

nated by Mr. Jacob Kober; two gold medals and the following cash prizes, Fred Kelly, who has a record of 15 seconds for the 120 low hurdles. start-5. \$4, \$3, \$2.50, \$2, \$2, \$1.50, \$1.50, \$1. ed in six high stick events this sea-Entry, 1 for card of 10 shots; no reson and finished first every time.

the discus thrower of

Cole.

season.

MILE RUN MARK Drew won the same number of 100 entry. German ring target, possible 250 points. General Finzer Target .- Prizes, two NOT RECOGNIZED gold medals and cash as follows: \$5, The record of 2 minutes 4-5 seconds

third; time, 23:1. The record of 2 minutes 4-5 seconds 140 yard dash-Nelson, U., first; made by "Shrimp" Reynolds of the \$1,50, \$1. Entry, 50 cents for first Oregon Agricultural college in the Columbia university indoor meet is a 25 cents each card; German ring target, possible 75 points. No prizes given for less than 25 points, Open Walter McClure Makes Great to everybody.

Oregon Agricultural college will like-Man Target .- Prizes, one gold medly establish a northwest record this merchandise and cash prizes as Cole is credited with making follows, \$5, \$3.50, \$2.50, \$2, \$1.50, \$1, 50 cents. List of merchandise, prizes or donations announced on day of shoot. Entry, 50 cents for 3 shots,

The mile run record of 4 minutes and unlimited reentry, 25 cents for each

E. Buzby Jr., Philip C. Lind, Eldon Decoration day regatts at the club. and R. F. Mollner.

Batteries-Marshall and Killifer;

Perdue, James and Whaling.

Score:

Boston

meet depended on this particular race, will cut into the receipts of the organ-NATIONAL LEAGUE GAMES MURPHY WANTS ANOTHER BOUT Phillies Defeat Braves. Boston, May 2 .- The slugging Phil-WITH CHAMPION ies pounded two Braves pitchers for unner and the men used their elbows hits, three of them home runs, this n the struggle for position. afternoon, and came out on the long Crabbe and Wilcutt ran the second end by 6 to 2. The feature of the game was the hitting of Lobert, who, elay, the California man cutting Harlemite Pays Ritchie Comdown a lead of 10 yards to an even in four times to the plate, had two break at the end of the relay. In the doubles, a home run and a single.

## pliment of Being Best Philadelphia ..... 6 10 3 Man Met.

By Hal Sheridan.

Clark. Won Bace on Foul.

which was the last event on the card. ized home clubs in those four clitics, When the relay was called Califor- but also will greatly reduce the divyy aia had 38 points and Stanford 41. of the visiting clubs. In other words, Stanton and Richdale ran the first re- it will mean something like a 50 per lay. They ran like a pole team to the cent reduction in attendance receipts last turn. With Stanton on the pole for most of the clubs in the American Richdale crowded the blue and gold association and International league. Major Fans Enthuse. third relay Bonnett of Stanford ran

Fred Murray finished the race for Stanford with a 10 yard lead over

In the four cities where the Feda compete with the majors-Chicago, St. Louis, Pittsburg and Brooklyn-the

fans have become enthused over the Fods, to the point where it seems they away from Straub of California and will support the club in nice style. If the St. Louis Feds can furnishning article of ball they will be sure to outdraw both the Cardinals and

Browns-perhaps draw as many as both clubs together. It wouldn't be

1	KOHLEMAINEN IS WINNER	card. No prizes given for less than	20 seconds made by Walter McClure	Pirates Capture Another.	New York, May 2Harlem Tommy	There was much protestation from	surprising if the Brooklyn Feds drew
220 low hurdles-Bandy, U., first:		20 points. Possible 60 points. Open for everybody.	of the Multnomah Amateur Athletic	Pittsburg, May 2 - The flag-mad Pi-	The state of the s	both sides. As Straub had fouled Bon- nett, the Stanford officers claimed	as many people during the 1914 season
lamstreet, U., second; Plue, O. A. C.,	New York May 2 -Taking the lead	Same Same Same Same Same Same Same Same	club track and field team in the dual	rates closed with Herzog's rejuvenated	while ne admits that	that the Richdale foul had been bal-	as the established Brooklyn Dodgers,
Hrd; time, 26:2.	from the start, Hannes Kohlemainen,	1 million and the second se	meet between the "winged M" and the	Reds here today by taking the game,	the champion was optitled to -11	anced. But Herb Cheek called the at-	as good a showing in their league as
Shot-put-Johnson, O. A. C., first;	the sensational Finn, running under	HIGH SCHOOL NOTES	University of Oregon athletes on Sat-	7 to 5. Cincinnati piled up four runs	for his victory in San Francisco Torn-	tention of the referee to the fact that	the Dodgers do in the National
alston, U., second; Blackwell, O. A.	the colors of the Irish-American Ath-	India School Moles	urday, April 25, will be thrown into	in the eighth inning, made four hits	my believes that he could do better	Richdale's foul disgualified Stanford	In Pittshurg as we understand it
, third; distance, 41 feet 71/2 inches.	letic club, today won for the second	18 minimum st	the discards.	and less errors than the Pirates, but could not break the charm of the		in the first relay and John Elliott	Barney Dreyfuss, the Pirate owner, is
unquist, U. second Talford U	time the Evening Mail modified mara- thon here. The distance was 13 miles	The class of baseball being played	According to a letter received by		THE HAR HALL HOL KORA DACK ON	awarded the race to the California	none too popular, and it's only the
	and 300 vards, which Kolhemainen	in the High School league this season is far below the standard of the past		Cincinnati 5 11 2	Tommy, "I am sure that I would have	team on that basis. That made the final score, California 43, Stanford 41.	personal popularity of Wagner and
Javelin-Telford, U., first; Hev-	covered in 1 hour. 9 minutes and one-	three years. In all games played this	Northwest Association record commit-	Pittsburg	given Ritchie a much hardor battle and	The hundred was run in one heat	real opposition in piner years, that has
ood, O. A. C., second; Runquist, U.,	fifth second.	Season the scores have been one olded	tee, the course was 8 feet short No	Batterles-Douglas, Lear, Rowan,	would have probably got a draw. I	and Drew had the misfortune to draw.	made the Pirates a winning club, as-
hird; distance, 171 feet 4 inches.	Gaston Strobino finished second, two	The Columbians defeated the P A	great amount of care was taken when	Clarke and Gonzales; Cooper, Adams	certainly would like another chance.	the outer lane where there was barely	far as gate receipts are concerned.
Broad jump-Nelson, U., first;	minutes behind the Finn. Harry	tossers, 19 to 0 in the first game of the		and Gibson.	"I am sorry that Freddle Welsh and	room to run. This did not prevent the	Things are a bit different in the Smoky
A. C., third; distance, 19 feet 51/2	Smith, was third, and while Kyronen	season and Friday the P. A. hove were	meet and after the event was run, it was found that the course was 8 feet	De de . Allema Denn Hite	-Leach Cross put up such a poor ex-	Los Angeles wonder from tearing out	City this year; the fans like the Feds
nches.	starters in the race, a majority of	downed 13 to 1. Jefferson trimmed	shy of the full distance.		hibition in Los Angeles as it may queer my plans for a match with	in front in the first 10 yards and grad- ually increasing his lead to the fin-	and they are patronizing the park in a
High jump-Blagg, O. A. C., and	whom finished.	his heat Lincoln 10 to 0 to the	Unless the course was re-measured	New York, May 2The Giants ap- peared at the Polo grounds today, but	Welsh. Cross and Rivers may have	ish. Drew was timed in 94-5 sec-	of the backers
obst, U., tied for first; Fendall O	Kolhemainen established a new rec-	thing which causes a number of stu-	before Floyd Paine established the	failed to hit a winning stride and	had difficulty in reaching Freddle, but	onds and ran as if he could repeat the	Tinker to Outdraw Cubs.
. C., and Sheehan, U., tied for third;	ord for the event, and shattered sev-	dents to lose interest in the games is	time of 9 minutes 39 3-5 seconds for	with Pfeffer holding them to four hits	I don't think he could keep away from	performance any time he wanted to.	Chicago thinks a lot of Joe Tinker's
eight, 5 feet 7 Inches.	eral records for different distances	that it takes nearly two hours and a	the two-mile run this record will also	were shut out by the Brooklyn Dodg-	me. Ritchie is another boy that could	Drew was compelled to withdraw	Feds-and not very much of the
Pole vault-Blagg, O. A. C., first; Vatkins, U., second; Elliott, U., third;	during the race.	half to play each game.	be thrown into the discards.	ers, 3 to 0. Score: R. H. E.	get to him and don't you make any mistake about that.	from the furlong race on account of	wrecked Cubs. The result will be, as
night, 10 feet 1/2 inch.	IONED DEATO OTINOEDO	The Westington Math	FEDERAL LEAGUE ONNEO	Brooklyn 3 6 1		and the race went to Campbell, of	things are viewed now, that the Chi-
Mile relay-Won by U. of O. Fur-	JONES BEATS STINGERS	The Washington high school team will play its first game of the season	FEDERAL LEAGUE GAMES	New York 0 4 1 Batteries—Pfeffer and McCarthy;	tained regarding Ritchie not being a		cago Feds will outdraw the Cubs, if
ibbon, Bull, Elton and Nelson against		against the Columbia university nine		Tesreau, Fromme and Meyers,	real champion was dissipated in our	beat his follow student, Brown,	they can keep up in the race in their league.
arren, Spaulding, Felton and Doty	Vancouver, B. C., May 2 Oscar	Wednesday afternoon. Keyes will	Tom Seaton Beats St. Louis.		recent contest. He is the best man I	Campbell annexed another first	Aside from these reasons there are
or O. A. C Time, 3:36.	Jones, former Coast league hurler,	probably twirl for Washington and	St Louis Max 9 Deschier and	Cardinals Rally and Win.	ever faced, and I have met a lot of	place in the quarter which was a stir-	others that seem to forecast seeming
	toyed with the Victoria batsmen here	Riggs may start the game for the col-	St. Louis Federals split even in a		them in my time. He is about the coolest proposition in the ring that I	ring race. Loucks of Oregon made the pace for 200 yards but could not hold	certainty of peace overtures from or-
WESTERN TRI-STATE	today and the Beavers scored their	legians. On Friday afternoon the Port-	double header here today. Brooklyn	hind in the seventh the Cardinals in a	have ever seen He fights og sleen	the lead when Campbell Stanton and	ganizd baseball to the Feds. The
HEOTEIN THI-STATE S	Jones earned a shut-out but errors in	land academy and Lincoln teams will	took the first, 4 to 3, and St. Louis	batting rally pushed across seven runs	as a whistle too and I avnost to sin	Clark challenged him at the head of	knocking out of the reserve clause has
Manual Manua Manual Manual	the shuth and clobth insteam and 1.1.1	printy.	the second, 8 to 5. Three runs off	in two innings, defeating the Cubs the	him retain his crown for many moons.	the stretch. These three had a ding	taken away the foundation of organ-
rendicion, Or., May 2 The Pendle-	the Bees to come within one of twing	The Jefferson team will be well	Keupher in the fourth gave the Brook-	second straight game in the series by	"However, I think Ritchie made a	dong race down the stretch, the result	ized baseball. It has given the Feds the legal right to step in and hire play-
			lyns the lead in the first game. Then Manager Brown relieved Koupher and	score of 9 to 4. Score: R. H. E.	big mistake in breaking with Foley.	being in doubt until the last 10 yards.	ers whose contracts have expired. Fur-
The second second braves Longy	hall for Victoria and Was nard bit st	RINGE TATTY LAMOR and Maff of this				Payne Couldn't Last.	ther than that, the Feds have reached
The second state of the se	all stages of the contest Hoth teams	pageon's toom the blue and wold	and the second s	Batteries-Doak, Sallee and Snyder;	the country and he sent Willie into the ring against me in perfect condition."	Hobgood of Oregon Agricultural col-	a point now where they are jumping in
un in a 5 to 4 contest. Kile and Daly	played last ball in the field despite a	will have Lawrence Gynther, who twirled for the Highland grammar	game. Chappelle ,was driven from the	Humphreys, Vaughn and Bresnahan.	This against me in perfect condition."	lege, Payne of Oregon, Wright of Cal-	and signing up players whether those
BERGE OUT, DUL LIG IOCAI EWIFIAF	error column Cheek's throwing to	Robool team loat poseon and Etamout	box and Lafitte replaced him. Scores:		President J. A. Gilmore has 'an-	ifornia and McClalland of Washington were a bunch when the pistol signaled	Trend on a state and the second second
The second secon	hases was a feature of the game "he	who worked out for covered weeks this	First game— R. H. E.	AMERICAN LEAGUE GAMES	nounced that the Federal league has	the last lan in the two mile Hobgood	are doing it morely in retaliation for
Hart Hart Hit Che Blath And Hart	Bootors latt tonight for Septile Whore	Rention Stateant looked and allow 1	St Louis	AMENIOAN LEAGOL GAMED	given up its plans to make a court	ivmned into the lead and set a ter-	what arranteed heashall did What's
		Coach Newall believes that he will de-	Batteries-Seaton and Owen; Keu-		right to regain Baumgartner, whiliams	rific pace in the last lap. Payne could	Feds are willing that the matter so
andleton tied the score in the eighth n Varian's single.	they will open at Portland.	velop into a good twirler next season.	pher, Brown and Chapman.	Yankees Downed in Slug-Fest.	and Kanier. The organization, now-	pot hang on to him and the Agricult-	to court if the organized baseball neo
The score:	Vancouver	The nitching staff of the Trans	Second game- R. H. E.	Washington, D. C., May 2 Wash-	ever, will ask Judge Sessions for a re- hearing in the case against Catcher	ural lad went into the tape 20 yards to	ple want to take it there.
orth Yakima 4 10 4	Victoria 4 6 1	And preside weeks of the Lincoln	Brooklyn 5 7 1	ington fell on Warhop today and in	Killifer, and should the judge refuse	Only three started in the mile and	Transfer de la company de la c
endleton	Batteries-Jones and Cheek; Steele	Tarnahan, formerly pitched on the	St. Louis 7 18 3	the first five innings drove in enough runs against the New York Yankees	it, the league will appeal to the su-	Clyde of Washington led all the way.	(Stanford), dead heat for first. Time,
Batteries-Kile and Fuller; Daly and	and Carney.	Ladd team, which won the champion-	Batteries — Chappelle, Lafitte and Land; Crandall and Hartley.	to win several ordinary ball games.	preme court.	running practically alone the entire	261-5 seconds. Second heatWon by
emorooke,	OUID IS DEADY TO COME	ship of the Grammar School league in	Land, Crandan and Hartiey.	They wound up on the long end of a		distance. He finished full of run-	Kelly (U. S. C.); Norton (S.), second.
DECO DUOTED DUENO	CHIP IS READY TO COME	1010 mile and America Americal and a set					
REGG BUSTED PHENOM		1912. These two twirlers are south-	Game Postponed, Rain.	14 to 1 score.	WHITMAN BEATS IDAHO	ning and was timed in 4:20 2-5, just	
		paws and are both good batters.	Game Postponed, Rain. Kansas City, May 2The Balti-	Score: R. H. E.	WHITMAN BEATS IDAHO	a fifth of a second slower than the	Won by Murray (S.); Kirkpatrick (Occidental), second; Norton (S.),
1998-1971 · ·	San Francisco, Cal., May 2Pro-	paws and are both good batters.	Kansas City, May 2 The Balti-	Score: R. H. E.		a fifth of a second slower than the	Won by Murray (S.); Kirkpatrick (Occidental), second; Norton (S.),
Spokane, Wash, May 2 Today's	moter Coffroth has received word from	The annual junior track and field	Kansas City, May 2The Balti- more-Kansas City Federal league game	Score: New York Washington Batteries—Shaw, Bentley and Wil-	Walla Walla Wash May 2 Whit-	a fifth of a second slower than the mark for the coast, which was set by Paul Wilson of Stanford two weeks	Won by Murray (8.); Kirkpatrick (Occidental), second; Norton (8.), third. Time, 252-5 seconds. 220 yards, first heatWon by Brad-
Spokane, Wash., May 2Today's	moter Coffroth has received word from	The annual junior track and field	Kansas City, May 2The Balti- more-Kansas City Federal league game	Score: New York Washington Batteries—Shaw, Bentley and Wil- liams; Warhop, Pieh, Cooper and	Walla Walla, Wash., May 2Whit- man took the second game from the	a fifth of a second slower than the mark for the coast, which was set by Paul Wilson of Stanford two weeks ago at 4:201-5 in the Stanford-Cali- fornia meet.	Won by Murray (S.); Kirkpatrick (Occidental), second; Norton (S.), third, Time, 252-5 seconds, 220 yards, first heat-Won by Brad- ley (U. S. C.); Campbell (S.), second.
and with events. Reardon and Malla	moter Coffroth has received word from George Chip that he is ready to come to the coast and box at the promoter's	paws and are both good batters. The annual junior track and field meet of the Portland academy will be held tomorrow afternoon on the P. A. field. Coach Lee has divided the ath-	Kansas City, May 2.—The Balti- more-Kansas City Federal league game was called off today on account of rain.	Score: New York Washington Batteries—Shaw, Bentley and Wil-	Walla Walla, Wash., May 2Whit- man took the second game from the University of Idaho yesterday after- noon 3 to 2 in a same that was won	a fifth of a second slower than the mark for the coast, which was set by Paul Wilson of Stanford two weeks ago at 4:201-5 in the Stanford-Cali- formia meet. Kelly led all the way in the high	Won by Murray (S.); Kirkpatrick (Occidental), second; Norton (S.), third. Time, 25 2-5 seconds. 220 yards, first heat.—Won by Brad- ley (U. S. C.); Campbell (S.), second. Time, 23 1-5 seconds. Second heat.—
eattle pitchers, were both sent to the	moter Coffroth has received word from George Chip that he is ready to come to the coast and box at the promoter's word. Coffroth is now endeavoring to	paws and are both good batters. The annual junior track and field meet of the Portland academy will be held tomorrow afternoon on the P. A. field. Coach Lee has divided the ath- letes into weight classes as follows:	Kansas City, May 2.—The Balti- more-Kansas City Federal league game was called off today on account of rain. Tinkerites Fall to Defeat.	Score: New York Washington Batterles—Shaw, Bentley and Wil- liams: Warhop, Pieh, Cooper and Sweeney, Reynolds. Crocg Beats Detroit Tigers	Walla Walla, Wash., May 2.—Whit- man took the second game from the University of Idaho yesterday after- noon, 3 to 2, in a game that was won through Baker's superb pitching	a fifth of a second slower than the mark for the coast, which was set by Paul Wilson of Stanford two weeks ago at 4:201-5 in the Stanford-Cali- fornia meet. Kelly led all the way in the high hurdles and was forced to run in 15	Won by Murray (S.); Kirkpatrick (Occidental), second; Norton (S.), third. Time, 252-5 seconds. 220 yards, first heatWon by Brad- ley (U. S. C.); Campbell (S.), second. Time, 231-5 seconds. Second heat Won by Brown (S.); Stanton (C.),
eattle pitchers, were both sent to the	moter Coffroth has received word from George Chip that he is ready to come to the coast and box at the promoter's word. Coffroth is now endeavoring to	paws and are both good batters. The annual junior track and field meet of the Portland academy, will be held tomorrow afternoon on the P. A. field. Coach Lee has divided the ath- letes into weight classes as follows: Class A, 100 to 115 pounds; class B.	Kansas City, May 2.—The Balti- more-Kansas City Federal league game was called off today on account of rain. Tinkerites Fall to Defeat. Chicago, May 2.—Joe Tinker used 15	Score: New York Washington Batterles—Shaw, Bentley and Wil- liams: Warhop, Pieh, Cooper and Sweeney, Reynolds. Crocg Beats Detroit Tigers	Walla Walla, Wash., May 2Whit- man took the second game from the University of Idaho yesterday after- noon, 3 to 2, in a game that was won through Baker's superb pitching. Idaho outfielded Whitman and came	a fifth of a second slower than the mark for the coast, which was set by Paul Wilson of Stanford two weeks ago at 4:201-5 in the Stanford-Cali- fornia meet. Kelly led all the way in the high hurdles and was forced to run in 15 seconds, tieing his own and Smith-	Won by Murray (S.); Kirkpatrick (Occidental), second; Norton (S.), third. Time, 25 2-5 seconds. 220 yards, first heat—Won by Brad- ley (U. S. C.); Campbell (S.), second. Time, 23 1-5 seconds. Second heat— Won by Brown (S.); Stanton (C.), second. Time, 22 4-5 seconds. Final
eattle pitchers, were both sent to the such by the end of the first inning, bih being unable to find the plate.	moter Coffroth has received word from George Chip that he is ready to come to the coast and box at the promoter's word. Coffroth is now endeavoring to get Manager Louis Parente to sign Sailor Petroskey for a 20 round bout with the easterner. The bout will fiit	paws and are both good batters. The annual junior track and field meet of the Portland academy will be held tomorrow afternoon on the P. A. field. Coach Lee has divided the ath- letes into weight classes as follows: Class A, 100 to 115 pounds; class B, 85 pounds to 100 pounds; class C, 70 neurons to 25 pounds; class C, 70	Kansas City, May 2.—The Balti- more-Kansas City Federal league game was called off today on account of rain. Tinkerites Fall to Defeat. Chicago, May 2.—Joe Tinker used 15 men, including four pitchers, trying	Score: New York Washington Batterles—Shaw, Bentley and Wil- liams: Warhop, Pieh, Cooper and Sweeney, Reynolds. Gregg Beats Detroit Tigers. Cleveland, May 2.—The tail end Naps humbled Jennings' Tigers here	Walla Walla, Wash., May 2Whit- man took the second game from the University of Idaho yesterday after- noon, 3 to 2, in a game that was won through Baker's superb pitching. Idaho outfielded Whitman, and came nearly hitting as hard but Baker	a fifth of a second slower than the mark for the coast, which was set by Paul Wilson of Stanford two weeks ago at 4:20 1-5 in the Stanford-Cali- fornia meet. Kelly led all the way in the high hurdles and was forced to run fn 15 seconds, tieing his own and Smith- sco's world's record, to beat his team	Won by Murray (S.); Kirkpatrick (Occidental), second; Norton (S.), third. Time, 252-5 seconds. 220 yards, first heatWon by Brad- ley (U. S. C.); Campbell (S.), second. Time, 231-5 seconds. Second heat Won by Brown (S.); Stanton (C.), second, Time, 224-5 seconds. Final heatWon by Campbell (S.); Brown (S.), second; Stanton (C.), third.
eattle pitchers, were both sent to the each by the end of the first inning, oth being unable to find the plate, conner began pitching for Seattle in ne second. Because Mails who re-	moter Coffroth has received word from George Chip that he is ready to come to the coast and box at the promoter's word. Coffroth is now endeavoring to get Manager Louis Parente to sign Sailor Petroskey for a 20 round bout with the easterner. The bout will filt the date that was originally reserved	paws and are both good batters. The annual junior track and field meet of the Portland academy, will be held tomorrow afternoon on the P. A. field. Coach Lee has divided the ath- letes into weight classes as follows: Class A, 100 to 115 pounds; class B, 85 pounds to 100 pounds; class C, 70 pounds to 85 pounds, and class D, un-	Kansas City, May 2.—The Balti- more-Kansas City Federal league game was called off today on account of rain. Tinkerites Fall to Defeat. Chicago, May 2.—Joe Tinker used 15	Score: New York New York Washington Batterles—Shaw, Bentley and Wil- liams: Warhop, Pieh, Cooper and Sweeney, Reynolds. Gregg Beats Detroit Tigers. Cleveland, May 2.—The tail end Naps humbled Jennings' Tigers here today to the shut-out tune of 3 to 0.	Walla Walla, Wash., May 2Whit- man took the second game from the University of Idaho yesterday after- noon, 3 to 2, in a game that was won through Baker's superb pitching. Idaho outfielded Whitman, and came nearly hitting as hard, but Baker tightened when he had to and after	a fifth of a second slower than the mark for the coast, which was set by Paul Wilson of Stanford two weeks ago at 4:201-5 in the Stanford-Cali- fornia meet. Kelly led all the way in the high hurdles and was forced to run in 15 seconds, tieing his own and Smith- son's world's record, to beat his team mate. Ward, who showed surprising	Won by Murray (S.); Kirkpatrick (Occidental), second; Norton (S.), third. Time, 25 2-5 seconds. 220 yards, first heatWon by Brad- ley (U. S. C.); Campbell (S.), second. Time, 23 1-5 seconds. Second heat Won by Brown (S.); Stanton (C.), second. Time, 22 4-5 seconds. Final heatWon by Campbell (S.); Brown (S.), second; Stanton (C.), third. Time, 22 2-5 seconds.
eattle pitchers, were both sent to the eath by the end of the first inning, oth being unable to find the plate, onner began pitching for Seattle in he second. Because Mails, who re- luced Reardon, went into the same	moter Coffroth has received word from George Chip that he is ready to come to the coast and box at the promoter's word. Coffroth is now endeavoring to get Manager Louis Parente to sign Sailor Petroskey for a 20 round bout with the easterner. The bout will fiit the date that was originally reserved for Billy Murray and Petroskey but	paws and are both good batters. The annual junior track and field meet of the Portland academy, will be held tomorrow afternoon on the P. A. field. Coach Lee has divided the ath- letes into weight classes as follows: Class A, 100 to 115 pounds; class B, 85 pounds to 100 pounds; class C, 70 pounds to 85 pounds, and class D, un-	Kansas City, May 2.—The Balti- more-Kansas City Federal league game was called off today on account of rain. Tinkerites Fall to Defeat. Chicago, May 2.—Joe Tinker used 15 men, including four pitchers, trying to stop the Pittsburgers today, but failed. The visitors won, 7 to 4. Five infield errors by the Chifeds and 14	Score: New York	Walla Walla, Wash., May 2Whit- man took the second game from the University of Idaho yesterday after- noon, 3 to 2, in a game that was won through Baker's superb pitching. Idaho outfielded Whitman, and came nearly hitting as hard, but Baker tightened when he had to, and after two men were on in the ninth, shut out the visitors in that inning	a fifth of a second slower than the mark for the coast, which was set by Paul Wilson of Stanford two weeks ago at 4:201-5 in the Stanford-Cali- formia meet. Kelly led all the way in the high hurdles and was forced to run in 15 seconds, tieing his own and Smith- son's world's record, to beat his team mate, Ward, who showed surprising speed and was only beaten half a yard. Kelly's record was made without even	Won by Murray (S.); Kirkpatrick (Occidental), second; Norton (S.), third. Time, 25 2-5 seconds. 220 yards, first heatWon by Brad- ley (U. S. C.); Campbell (S.), second. Time, 23 1-5 seconds. Second heat Won by Brown (S.); Stanton (C.), second. Time, 22 4-5 seconds. Final heatWon by Campbell (S.); Brown (S.), second; Stanton (C.), third. Time, 22 2-5 seconds. 880 yardsWon by Bonnett (S.); Cuendette (C.) second: Beynolds (O
eattle pitchers, were both sent to the such by the end of the first inning, oth being unable to find the plate, onner began pitching for Seattle in he second. Because Mails, who re- laced Reardon, went into the game earing white sox instead of Seattle's	moter Coffroth has received word from George Chip that he is ready to come to the coast and box at the promoter's word. Coffroth is now endeavoring to get Manager Louis Parente to sign Sailor Petroskey for a 20 round bout with the easterner. The bout will filt the date that was originally reserved for Billy Murray and Petroskey but which went by the boards when the	paws and are both good batters. The annual junior track and field meet of the Portland academy, will be held tomorrow afternoon on the P. A. field. Coach Lee has divided the ath- letes into weight classes as follows: Class A, 100 to 115 pounds; class B, 85 pounds to 100 pounds; class C, 70 pounds to 85 pounds, and class D, un- der 70 pounds. Forty-four students are entered in this meet.	Kansas City, May 2.—The Balti- more-Kansas City Federal league game was called off today on account of rain. Tinkerites Fall to Defeat. Chicago, May 2.—Joe Tinker used 15 men, including four pitchers, trying to stop the Pittsburgers today, but failed. The visitors won, 7 to 4. Five infield errors by the Chifeds and 14 hits gave the Pittsburgers their tal-	Score: New York	Walla Walla, Wash., May 2Whit- man took the second game from the University of Idaho yesterday after- noon, 3 to 2, in a game that was won through Baker's superb pitching. Idaho outfielded Whitman, and came nearly hitting as hard, but Baker tightened when he had to, and after two men were on in the ninth, shut out the visitors in that inning. Seven errors were chalked against	a fifth of a second slower than the mark for the coast, which was set by Paul Wilson of Stanford two weeks ago at 4:201-5 in the Stanford-Cali- formia meet. Kelly led all the way in the high hurdles and was forced to run fn 15 seconds, tieing his own and Smith- son's world's record, to beat his team mate, Ward, who showed surprising speed and was only beaten half a yard. Kelly's record was made without even touching a hurdle and when it is con-	Won by Murray (S.); Kirkpatrick (Occidental), second; Norton (S.), third. Time, 25 2-5 seconds. 220 yards, first heatWon by Brad- ley (U. S. C.); Campbell (S.), second. Time, 23 1-5 seconds. Second heat Won by Brown (S.); Stanton (C.), second. Time, 22 4-5 seconds. Final heatWon by Campbell (S.); Brown (S.), second; Stanton (C.), third. Time, 22 2-5 seconds. 880 yardsWon by Bonnett (S.); Cuendette (C.), second; Reynolds (O. A. C.) third. Time, 1:57 1-5.
eattle pitchers, were both sent to the eattle pitchers, were both sent to the such by the end of the first inning, oth being unable to find the plate. onner began pitching for Seattle in the second. Because Mails, who re- laced Reardon, went into the game earing white sox instead of Seattle's guilation blue. Lynch entered a pro-	moter Coffroth has received word from George Chip that he is ready to come to the coast and box at the promoter's word. Coffroth is now endeavoring to get Manager Louis Parente to sign Sailor Petroskey for a 20 round bout with the easterner. The bout will fiit the date that was originally reserved for Billy Murray and Petroskey but which went by the boards when the middleweights failed to come to a	paws and are both good batters. The annual junior track and field meet of the Portland academy, will be held tomorrow afternoon on the P. A. field. Coach Lee has divided the ath- letes into weight classes as follows: Class A, 100 to 115 pounds; class B, 85 pounds to 100 pounds; class C, 70 pounds to 85 pounds, and class D, un- der 70 pounds. Forty-four students are entered in this meet. The Portland academy inter-class	Kansas City, May 2.—The Balti- more-Kansas City Federal league game was called off today on account of rain. Tinkerites Fall to Defeat. Chicago, May 2.—Joe Tinker used 15 men, including four pitchers, trying to stop the Pittsburgers today, but failed. The visitors won, 7 to 4. Five infield errors by the Chifeds and 14 hits gave the Pittsburgers their tal- lies. Tinker was still on the bench	Score: New York	Walla Walla, Wash., May 2Whit- man took the second game from the University of Idaho yesterday after- noon, 3 to 2, in a game that was won through Baker's superb pitching. Idaho outfielded Whitman, and came nearly hitting as hard, but Baker tightened when he had to, and after two men were on in the ninth, shut out the visitors in that inning. Seven errors were chalked against the Missionaries, while Idaho made	a fifth of a second slower than the mark for the coast, which was set by Paul Wilson of Stanford two weeks ago at 4:20 1-5 in the Stanford-Cali- fornia meet. Kelly led all the way in the high hurdles and was forced to run fn 15 seconds, tieing his own and Smith- son's world's record, to beat his team mate, Ward, who showed surprising speed and was only beaten half a yard. Kelly's record was made without even touching a hurdle and when it is con- sidered that he only came off the train	Won by Murray (S.); Kirkpatrick (Occidental), second; Norton (S.), third. Time, 25 2-5 seconds. 220 yards, first heat—Won by Brad- ley (U. S. C.); Campbell (S.), second. Time, 23 1-5 seconds. Second heat— Won by Brown (S.); Stanton (C.), second. Time, 22 4-5 seconds. Final heat—Won by Campbell (S.); Brown (S.), second; Stanton (C.), third. Time, 22 2-5 seconds. &80 yards—Won by Bonnett (S.); Cuendette (C.), second; Reynolds (O. A. C.), third. Time, 1:57 1-5. Relay—Won by California (Stanton.
eattie pitchers, were both sent to the each by the end of the first inning, oth being unable to find the plate, onner began pitching for Seattle in the second. Because Mails, who re- faced Reardon, went into the game earing white sox instead of Seattle's sculation blue, Lynch entered a pro-	moter Coffroth has received word from George Chip that he is ready to come to the coast and box at the promoter's word. Coffroth is now endeavoring to get Manager Louis Parente to sign Sailor Petroskey for a 20 round bout with the easterner. The bout will fiit the date that was originally reserved for Billy Murray and Petroskey but which went by the boards when the middleweights failed to come to a weight agreement.	paws and are both good batters. The annual junior track and field meet of the Portland academy, will be held tomorrow afternoon on the P. A. field. Coach Lee has divided the ath- letes into weight classes as follows: Class A, 100 to 115 pounds; class B, 85 pounds to 100 pounds; class C, 70 pounds to 85 pounds, and class D, un- der 70 pounds. Forty-four students are entered in this meet. The Portland academy inter-class meet will be held Tuesday afternoon.	Kansas City, May 2.—The Balti- more-Kansas City Federal league game was called off today on account of rain. Tinkerites Fall to Defeat. Chicago, May 2.—Joe Tinker used 15 men, including four pitchers, trying to stop the Pittsburgers today, but failed. The visitors won, 7 to 4. Five infield errors by the Chifeds and 14 hits gave the Pittsburgers their tal- lies. Tinker was still on the bench with his injured leg. Score: R. H. E.	Score: New York New York Washington Batterles—Shaw, Bentley and Warhop, Pieh, Sweeney, Reynolds. Gregg Beats Detroit Tigers. Cleveland, May 2.—The tail end Naps humbled Jennings' Tigers here today to the shut-out tune of 3 to 0. Four singles off Cavaleski in the fourth netted the three runs. Score: Score: R. H. E. Detroit Cleveland S to 5 1 Cleveland	Walla Walla, Wash., May 2Whit- man took the second game from the University of Idaho yesterday after- noon, 3 to 2, in a game that was won through Baker's superb pitching. Idaho outfielded Whitman, and came nearly hitting as hard, but Baker tightened when he had to, and after two men were on in the ninth, shut out the visitors in that inning. Seven errors were chalked against the Missionaries, while Idaho made but two misplays, but both figured in	a fifth of a second slower than the mark for the coast, which was set by Paul Wilson of Stanford two weeks ago at 4:201-5 in the Stanford-Cali- fornia meet. Kelly led all the way in the high hurdles and was forced to run in 15 seconds, tieing his own and Smith- son's world's record, to beat his team mate, Ward, who showed surprising speed and was only beaten half a yard. Kelly's record was made without even touching a hurdle and when it is con- sidered that he only came off the train from the east on Friday evening after	Won by Murray (S.); Kirkpatrick (Occidental), second; Norton (S.), third. Time, 25 2-5 seconds. 220 yards, first heat—Won by Brad- ley (U. S. C.); Campbell (S.), second. Time, 23 1-5 seconds. Second heat— Won by Brown (S.); Stanton (C.), second, Time, 22 4-5 seconds. Final heat—Won by Campbell (S.); Brown (S.), second; Stanton (C.), third. Time, 22 2-5 seconds. §80 yards—Won by Bonnett (S.); Cuendette (C.), second; Reynolds (O. A. C.), third. Time, 1:57 1-5. Relay—Won by California (Stanton, Crabbe Straub and Clark); Stanford
eattle pitchers, were both sent to the eattle pitchers, were both sent to the such by the end of the first inning, oth being unable to find the plate. onner began pitching for Seattle in the second. Because Mails, who re- laced Reardon, went into the game earing white sox instead of Seattle's guilation blue. Lynch entered a pro-	moter Coffroth has received word from George Chip that he is ready to come to the coast and box at the promoter's word. Coffroth is now endeavoring to get Manager Louis Parente to sign Sailor Petroskey for a 20 round bout with the easterner. The bout will filt the date that was originally reserved for Billy Murray and Petroskey but which went by the boards when the middleweights failed to come to a weight agreement. In case Petroskey will not meet Chip in this city, the chances are that Cof-	paws and are both good batters. The annual junior track and field meet of the Portland academy, will be held tomorrow afternoon on the P. A. field. Coach Lee has divided the ath- letes into weight classes as follows: Class A, 100 to 115 pounds; class B, 85 pounds to 100 pounds; class C, 70 pounds to 85 pounds, and class D, un- der 70 pounds. Forty-four students are entered in this meet. The Portland academy inter-class meet will be held Tuesday afternoon. The program of events will be the same as in the inter-scholastic meet	Kansas City, May 2.—The Balti- more-Kansas City Federal league game was called off today on account of rain. Tinkerites Fall to Defeat. Chicago, May 2.—Joe Tinker used 15 men, including four pitchers, trying to stop the Pittsburgers today, but failed. The visitors won, 7 to 4. Five infield errors by the Chifeds and 14 hits gave the Pittsburgers their tal- lies. Tinker was still on the bench with his injured leg. Score: R. H. E. Pittsburg 7 13 1	Score: R. H. E.   New York 1 15 2   Washington 14 16 6   Batterles—Shaw, Bentley and Williams: Warhop, Pieh, Cooper and   Sweeney, Reynolds. Cooper and   Gregg Beats Detroit Tigers.   Cleveland, May 2.—Thé tail end   Naps humbled Jennings' Tigers here   today to the shut-out tune of 3 to 0.   Four singles off Cavaleski in the   fourth netted the three runs.   Score: R. H. E.   Detroit 0 5 1   Cleveland 3 5 1   Batterles—Covaleski, Reynolds and	Walla Walla, Wash., May 2Whit- man took the second game from the University of Idaho yesterday after- noon, 3 to 2, in a game that was won through Baker's superb pitching. Idaho outfielded Whitman, and came nearly hitting as hard, but Baker tightened when he had to, and after two men were on in the ninth, shut out the visitors in that inning. Seven errors were chalked against the Missionaries, while Idaho made but two misplays, but both figured in the run getting. Neither of Idaho's	a fifth of a second slower than the mark for the coast, which was set by Paul Wilson of Stanford two weeks ago at 4:201-5 in the Stanford-Cali- fornia meet. Kelly led all the way in the high hurdles and was forced to run in 15 seconds, tieing his own and Smith- son's world's record, to beat his team mate, Ward, who showed surprising speed and was only beaten half a yard. Kelly's record was made without even touching a hurdle and when it is con- sidered that he only came off the train from the east on Friday evening after traveling 7000 miles it is truly aston-	Won by Murray (S.); Kirkpatrick (Occidental), second; Norton (S.), third. Time, 25 2-5 seconds. 220 yards, first heat—Won by Brad- ley (U. S. C.); Campbell (S.), second. Time, 23 1-5 seconds. Second heat— Won by Brown (S.); Stanton (C.), second. Time, 22 4-5 seconds. Final heat—Won by Campbell (S.); Brown (S.), second; Stanton (C.), third. Time, 22 2-5 seconds. 880 yards—Won by Bonnett (S.); Cuendette (C.), second; Reynolds (O. A. C.), third. Time, 1:57 1-5. Relay—Won by California (Stanton, Crabbe Straub and Clark); Stanford (Richdale Wilcutt Bonnett and Mur-
eattle pitchers, were both sent to the such by the end of the first inning, oth being unable to find the plate, onner began pitching for Seattle in he second. Because Mails, who re- laced Reardon, went into the game earing white sox instead of Seattle's sculation blue, Lynch entered a pro- st and gave notice that if Seattle on the game he'd file a formal pro- st. Gregg, Spokane's new twirling won-	moter Coffroth has received word from George Chip that he is ready to come to the coast and box at the promoter's word. Coffroth is now endeavoring to get Manager Louis Parente to sign Sailor Petroskey for a 20 round bout with the easterner. The bout will filt the date that was originally reserved for Billy Murray and Petroskey but which went by the boards when the middleweights failed to come to a weight agreement. In case Petroskey will not meet Chip in this city, the chances are that Cof- froth will stage a Johnny Kilbane-Abe	paws and are both good batters. The annual junior track and field meet of the Portland academy, will be held tomorrow afternoon on the P. A. field. Coach Lee has divided the ath- letes into weight classes as follows: Class A, 100 to 115 pounds; class B, 85 pounds to 100 pounds; class C, 70 pounds to 85 pounds, and class D, un- der 70 pounds. Forty-four students are entered in this meet. The Portland academy inter-class meet will be held Tuesday afternoon. The program of events will be the same as in the inter-scholastic meet, which will be held April 23	Kansas City, May 2.—The Balti- more-Kansas City Federal league game was called off today on account of rain. Tinkerites Fall to Defeat. Chicago, May 2.—Joe Tinker used 15 men, including four pitchers, trying to stop the Pittsburgers today, but failed. The visitors won, 7 to 4. Five infield errors by the Chifeds and 14 hits gave the Pittsburgers their tal- lies. Tinker was still on the bench with his injured leg. Score: R. H. E. Pittsburg	Score: R. H. E.   New York 1 15 2   Washington 14 16 6   Batterles—Shaw, Bentley and Williams: Warhop, Pieh, Cooper and   Sweeney, Reynolds. Gregg Beats Detroit Tigers.   Cleveland, May 2.—Thé tail end Naps humbled Jennings' Tigers here   today to the shut-out tune of 3 to 0. Four singles off Cavaleski in the   Score: R. H. E.   Detroit 0 5 1   Cleveland 3 5 1   Batterles—Covaleski, Reynolds and Stanage; Gregg and Carisch.	Walla Walla, Wash., May 2Whit- man took the second game from the University of Idaho yesterday after- noon, 3 to 2, in a game that was won through Baker's superb pitching. Idaho outfielded Whitman, and came nearly hitting as hard, but Baker tightened when he had to, and after two men were on in the ninth, shut out the visitors in that inning. Sevan errors were chalked against the Missionaries, while Idaho made but two misplays, but both figured in the run getting. Neither of Idaho's runs was earned. In the first four	a fifth of a second slower than the mark for the coast, which was set by Paul Wilson of Stanford two weeks ago at 4:201-5 in the Stanford-Cali- fornia meet. Kelly led all the way in the high hurdles and was forced to run in 15 seconds, tieing his own and Smith- son's world's record, to beat his team mate, Ward, who showed surprising speed and was only beaten half a yard. Kelly's record was made without even touching a hurdle and when it is con- sidered that he only came off the train from the east on Friday evening after traveling 7000 miles it is truly aston- ishing.	Won by Murray (S.); Kirkpatrick (Occidental), second; Norton (S.), third. Time, 25 2-5 seconds. 220 yards, first heatWon by Brad- ley (U. S. C.); Campbell (S.), second. Time, 23 1-5 seconds. Second heat Won by Brown (S.); Stanton (C.), second. Time, 22 4-5 seconds. Final heatWon by Campbell (S.); Brown (S.), second; Stanton (C.), third. Time, 22 2-5 seconds. 880 yardsWon by Bonnett (S.); Cuendette (C.), second; Reynolds (O. A. C.), third. Time, 1:57 1-5. RelayWon by California (Stanton, Crabbe Straub and Clark); Stanford (Richdale Wilcutt Bonnett and Mur- ray) disgualified.
eattie pitchers, were both sent to the eattie pitchers, were both sent to the such by the end of the first inning, oth being unable to find the plate, onner began pitching for Seattle in its second. Because Mails, who re- laced Reardon, went into the game earing white sox instead of Seattle's sculation blue, Lynch entered a pro- sti and gave notice that if Seattle on the game he'd file a formal pro- st. Gregg, Spokane's new twiring won- r, was shot to pieces entirely in the	moter Coffroth has received word from George Chip that he is ready to come to the coast and box at the promoter's word. Coffroth is now endeavoring to get Manager Louis Parente to sign Sailor Petroskey for a 20 round bout with the easterner. The bout will fiit the date that was originally reserved for Billy Murray and Petroskey but which went by the boards when the middleweights falled to come to a weight agreement. In case Petroskey will not meet Chip in this city, the chances are that Cof- froth will stage a Johnny Kilbane-Abe Attell featherweight championship	paws and are both good batters. The annual junior track and field meet of the Portland academy, will be held tomorrow afternoon on the P. A. field. Coach Lee has divided the ath- letes into weight classes as follows: Class A, 100 to 115 pounds; class B, 85 pounds to 100 pounds; class C, 70 pounds to 85 pounds, and class D, un- der 70 pounds. Forty-four students are entered in this meet. The Portland academy inter-class meet will be held Tuesday afternoon. The program of events will be the same as in the inter-scholastic meet, which will be held April 23.	Kansas City, May 2.—The Balti- more-Kansas City Federal league game was called off today on account of rain. Tinkerites Fall to Defeat. Chicago, May 2.—Joe Tinker used 15 men, including four pitchers, trying to stop the Pittsburgers today, but failed. The visitors won, 7 to 4. Five infield errors by the Chifeds and 14 hits gave the Pittsburgers their tal- lies. Tinker was still on the bench with his injured leg. Score: R. H. E. Pittsburg	Score: New York 1 15 2 Washington 14 16 6 Batterles-Shaw, Bentley and Wil- liams: Warhop, Pieh, Cooper and Sweeney, Reynolds. Gregg Beats Detroit Tigers. Cleveland, May 2.—The tall end Naps humbled Jennings' Tigers here today to the shut-out tune of 3 to 0. Four singles off Covaleski in the fourth netted the three runs. Score: Score: R.H.E. Detroit	Walla Walla, Wash., May 2Whit- man took the second game from the University of Idaho yesterday after- noon, 3 to 2, in a game that was won through Baker's superb pitching. Idaho outfielded Whitman, and came nearly hitling as hard, but Baker tightened when he had to, and after two men were on in the ninth, shut out the visitors in that inning. Seven errors were chalked against the Missionaries, while Idaho made but two misplays, but both figured in the run getting. Neither of Idaho's runs was earned. In the first four innings Baker was not hit safely, but in the 'seventh he was touched for	a fifth of a second slower than the mark for the coast, which was set by Paul Wilson of Stanford two weeks ago at 4:20 1-5 in the Stanford-Cali- fornia meet. Kelly led all the way in the high hurdles and was forced to run fn 15 seconds, tieing his own and Smith- scon's world's record, to beat his team mate, Ward, who showed surprising speed and was only beaten half a yard. Kelly's record was made without even touching a hurdle and when it is con- sidered that he only came off the train from the east on Friday evening after traveling 7000 miles it is truly aston- ishing. In the low hurdles the world's cham- pion was on the butside lane and fell	Won by Murray (S.); Kirkpatrick (Occidental), second; Norton (S.), third. Time, 25 2-5 seconds. 220 yards, first heatWon by Brad- ley (U. S. C.); Campbell (S.), second. Time, 23 1-5 seconds. Second heat Won by Brown (S.); Stanton (C.), second. Time, 22 4-5 seconds. Final heatWon by Campbell (S.); Brown (S.), second; Stanton (C.), third. Time, 22 2-5 seconds. 880 yardsWon by Bonnett (S.); Cuendette (C.), second; Reynolds (O. A. C.), third. Time, 1:57 1-5. RelayWon by California (Stanton, Crabbe Straub and Clark); Stanford (Richdale Wilcutt Bonnett and Mur- ray) disqualified Hammer throwWon by Colidge (C.); Wiley (C.), second; Hadley (C.),
eattie pitchers, were both sent to the eattie pitchers, were both sent to the such by the end of the first inning, oth being unable to find the plate, onner began pitching for Seattle in the second. Because Mails, who re- laced Reardon, went into the game earing white sox instead of Seattle's guiation blue, Lynch entered a pro- regt and gave notice that if Seattle on the game he'd file a formal pro- st. Gregs, Spokane's new twirling won- sr, was shot to pieces entirely in the fith, when nine runs were scored off	moter Coffroth has received word from George Chip that he is ready to come to the coast and box at the promoter's word. Coffroth is now endeavoring to get Manager Louis Parente to sign Sailor Petroskey for a 20 round bout with the easterner. The bout will filt the date that was originally reserved for Billy Murray and Petroskey but which went by the boards when the middleweights failed to come to a weight agreement. In case Petroskey will not meet Chip in this city, the chances are that Cof- froth will stage a Johnny Kilbane-Abe Attell featherweight championship bout. Attell is willing to box and if	paws and are both good batters. The annual junior track and field meet of the Portland academy, will be held tomorrow afternoon on the P. A. field. Coach Lee has divided the ath- letes into weight classes as follows: Class A, 100 to 115 pounds; class B, 85 pounds to 100 pounds; class C, 70 pounds to 85 pounds, and class D, un- der 70 pounds. Forty-four students are entered in this meet. The Portland academy inter-class meet will be held Tuesday afternoon. The program of events will be the same as in the inter-scholastic meet, which will be held April 23. The Hill Military academy athletes	Kansas City, May 2.—The Balti- more-Kansas City Federal league game was called off today on account of rain. <b>Tinkerites Fall to Defeat.</b> Chicago, May 2.—Joe Tinker used 15 men, including four pitchers, trying to stop the Pittsburgers today, but failed. The visitors won, 7 to 4. Five infield errors by the Chifeds and 14 hits gave the Pittsburgers their tal- lies. Tinker was still on the bench with his injured leg. Score: R. H. E. Pittsburg	Score: New York New York Washington Batterles-Shaw, Bentley and Wil- liams: Warhop, Pieh, Sweeney, Reynolds. Gregg Beats Detroit Tigers. Cleveland, May 2.—The tall end Naps humbled Jennings' Tigers here today to the shut-out tune of 3 to 0. Four singles off Covaleski in the fourth netted the three runs. Score: Score: Detroit Cleveland Stanage; Gregg and Carisch. Walker's Homer Beats Sox.	Walla Walla, Wash., May 2Whit- man took the second game from the University of Idaho yesterday after- noon, 3 to 2, in a game that was won through Baker's superb pitching. Idaho outfielded Whitman, and came nearly hitting as hard, but Baker tightened when he had to, and after two men were on in the ninth, shut out the visitors in that inning. Seven errors were chalked against the Missionaries, while Idaho made but two misplays, but both figured in the run getting. Neither of Idaho's runs was earned. In the first four innings Baker was not hit safely, but in the seventh he was touched for two, which let in Idaho's second run	a fifth of a second slower than the mark for the coast, which was set by Paul Wilson of Stanford two weeks ago at 4:201-5 in the Stanford-Cali- fornia meet. Kelly led all the way in the high hurdles and was forced to run in 15 seconds, tleing his own and Smith- son's world's record, to beat his team mate, Ward, who showed surprising speed and was only beaten half a yard Kelly's record was made without even touching a hurdle and when it is con- sidered that he only came off the train from the east on Friday evening after traveling 7000 miles it is truly aston- ishing. In the low hurdles the world's cham- pion was on the butside lane and fell at the turn, which is his hoodoe spot.	Won by Murray (S.); Kirkpatrick (Occidental), second; Norton (S.), third. Time, 25 2-5 seconds. 220 yards, first heatWon by Brad- ley (U. S. C.); Campbell (S.), second. Time, 23 1-5 seconds. Second heat Won by Brown (S.); Stanton (C.), second. Time, 22 4-5 seconds. Final heatWon by Campbell (S.); Brown (S.), second; Stanton (C.), third. Time, 22 2-5 seconds. 880 yardsWon by Bonnett (S.); Cuendette (C.), second; Reynolds (O. A. C.), third. Time, 1:57 1-5. RelayWon by California (Stanton, Crabbe Straub and Clark); Stanford (Richdale Wilcutt Bonnett and Mur- ray) disqualified. Hammer throwWon by Colidge (C.); Wiley (C.), second; Hadley (C.), third. Distance 152 feat 7% inches
eattle plichers, were both sent to the eattle plichers, were both sent to the each by the end of the first inning, oth being unable to find the plate, onner began pitching for Seattle in the second. Because Mails, who re- laced Reardon, went into the game earing white sox instead of Seattle's sculation blue, Lynch entered a pro- st and gave notice that if Seattle on the game he'd file a formal pro- st. Gregg, Spokane's new twirling won- r, was shot to pleces entirely in the fith, when hine runs were scored off m after he had pitched badly from	moter Coffroth has received word from George Chip that he is ready to come to the coast and box at the promoter's word. Coffroth is now endeavoring to get Manager Louis Parente to sign Sailor Petroskey for a 20 round bout with the easterner. The bout will fiit the date that was originally reserved for Billy Murray and Petroskey but which went by the boards when the middleweights failed to come to a weight agreement. In case Petroskey will not meet Chip in this city, the chances are that Cof- froth will stage a Johnny Kilbane-Abe Attell featherweight championship bout. Attell is willing to box and if Kilbane will accept a smaller guaran-	paws and are both good batters. The annual junior track and field meet of the Portland academy will be held tomorrow afternoon on the P. A. field. Coach Lee has divided the ath- letes into weight classes as follows: Class A, 100 to 115 pounds; class B, 85 pounds to 100 pounds; class C, 70 pounds to 85 pounds, and class D, un- der 70 pounds. Forty-four students are entered in this meet. The Portland academy inter-class meet will be held Tuesday afternoon. The program of events will be the same as in the inter-scholastic meet, which will be held April 23. The Hill Military academy athletes were downed in a dual meet with the	Kansas City, May 2.—The Balti- more-Kansas City Federal league game was called off today on account of rain. <b>Tinkerites Fall to Defeat.</b> Chicago, May 2.—Joe Tinker used 15 men, including four pitchers, trying to stop the Pittsburgers today, but failed. The visitors won, 7 to 4. Five infield errors by the Chifeds and 14 hits gave the Pittsburgers their tal- lies. Tinker was still on the bench with his injured leg. Score: R.H.E. Pittsburg	Score: New York New York Washington Batterles-Shaw, Bentley and Wil- liams: Warhop, Pieh, Sweeney, Reynolds. Gregg Beats Detroit Tigers. Cleveland, May 2.—The tail end Naps humbled Jennings' Tigers here today to the shut-out tune of 3 to 0. Four singles off Cavaleski in the fourth netted the three runs. Score: Score: R.H.E. Detroit Cleveland Stanage; Gregg and Carisch. Walker's Homer Beats Sox. St. Louis, May 2.—S. Walker's home	Walla Walla, Wash., May 2Whit- man took the second game from the University of Idaho yesterday after- noon, 3 to 2, in a game that was won through Baker's superb pitching. Idaho outfielded Whitman, and came nearly hitting as hard, but Baker tightened when he had to, and after two men were on in the ninth, shut out the visitors in that inning. Seven errors were chalked against the Missionaries, while Idaho made but two misplays, but both figured in the run getting. Neither of Idaho's runs was earned. In the first four innings Baker was not hit safely, but in the seventh he was touched for two, which let in Idaho's second run, the first being the result of three ar-	a fifth of a second slower than the mark for the coast, which was set by Paul Wilson of Stanford two weeks ago at 4:201-5 in the Stanford-Cali- fornia meet. Kelly led all the way in the high hurdles and was forced to run in 15 seconds, tieing his own and Smith- son's world's record, to beat his team mate, Ward, who showed surprising speed and was only beaten half a yard. Kelly's record was made without even touching a hurdle and when it is con- sidered that he only came off the train from the east on Friday evening after traveling 7000 miles it is truly aston- ishing. In the low hurdles the world's cham- pion was on the butside lane and fell at the turn, which is his hoodoo spot. When Kelly was a school boy he fell	Won by Murray (S.); Kirkpatrick (Occidental), second; Norton (S.), third. Time, 25 2-5 seconds. 220 yards, first heatWon by Brad- ley (U. S. C.); Campbell (S.), second. Time, 23 1-5 seconds. Second heat Won by Brown (S.); Stanton (C.), second. Time, 22 4-5 seconds. Final heatWon by Campbell (S.); Brown (S.), second; Stanton (C.), third. Time, 22 2-5 seconds. 880 yardsWon by Bonnett (S.); Cuendette (C.), second; Reynolds (O. A. C.), third. Time, 1:57 1-5. RelayWon by California (Stanton, Crabbe Straub and Clark); Stanford (Richdale Wilcutt Bonnett and Mur- ray) disqualified. Hammer throwWon by Colidge (C.); Wiley (C.), second; Hadley (C.), third. Distance 152 fest 7% inches. Discus throwWon by Cole
eattle pitchers, were both sent to the such by the end of the first inning, oth being unable to find the plate, onner began pitching for Seattle in he second. Because Mails, who re- laced Reardon, went into the game earing white sox instead of Seattle's sulation blue, Lynch entered a pro- st and gave notice that if Seattle on the game he'd file a formal pro- st. Gregs, Spokane's new twirling won- er, was shot to pleces entirely in the fth, when nine runs were scored off m after he had pitched badly from he start of the game. Spokane's in- eld became rattled and errors were	moter Coffroth has received word from George Chip that he is ready to come to the coast and box at the promoter's word. Coffroth is now endeavoring to get Manager Louis Parente to sign Sailor Petroskey for a 20 round bout with the easterner. The bout will filt the date that was originally reserved for Billy Murray and Petroskey but which went by the boards when the middleweights failed to come to a weight agreement. In case Petroskey will not meet Chip in this city, the chances are that Cof- froth will stage a Johnny Kilbane-Abe Attell featherweight championship bout. Attell is willing to box and if Kilbane will accept a smaller guaran- tee the match is likely to be consum- mated.	paws and are both good batters. The annual junior track and field meet of the Portland academy, will be held tomorrow afternoon on the P. A. field. Coach Lee has divided the ath- letes into weight classes as follows: Class A, 100 to 115 pounds; class B, 85 pounds to 100 pounds; class C, 70 pounds to 85 pounds, and class D, un- der 70 pounds. Forty-four students are entered in this meet. The Portland academy inter-class meet will be held Tuesday afternoon. The program of events will be the same as in the inter-scholastic meet, which will be held April 23. The Hill Millitary academy athletes were downed in a dual meet with the Vancouver high team a week ago yes-	Kansas City, May 2.—The Balti- more-Kansas City Federal league game was called off today on account of rain. Tinkerites Fall to Defeat. Chicago, May 2.—Joe Tinker used 15 men, including four pitchers, trying to stop the Pittsburgers today, but failed. The visitors won, 7 to 4. Five infield errors by the Chifeds and 14 hits gave the Pittsburgers their tal- lies. Tinker was still on the bench with his injured leg. Score: R. H. E. Pittsburg	Score: R. H. E. New York	Walla Walla, Wash., May 2Whit- man took the second game from the University of Idaho yesterday after- noon, 3 to 2, in a game that was won through Baker's superb pitching. Idaho outfielded Whitman, and came nearly hitting as hard, but Baker tightened when he had to, and after two men were on in the ninth, shut out the visitors in that inning. Seven errors were chalked against the Missionaries, while Idaho made but two misplays, but both figured in the run getting. Neither of Idaho's runs was earned. In the first four innings Baker was not hit safely, but in the seventh he was touched for two, which let in Idaho's second run, the first being the result of three er- rors and a stoler base. Only one man	a fifth of a second slower than the mark for the coast, which was set by Paul Wilson of Stanford two weeks ago at 4:201-5 in the Stanford-Cali- fornia meet. Kelly led all the way in the high hurdles and was forced to run in 15 seconds, tieing his own and Smith- son's world's record, to beat his team mate, Ward, who showed surprising speed and was only beaten half a yard. Kelly's record was made without even touching a hurdle and when it is con- sidered that he only came off the train from the east on Friday evening after traveling 7000 miles it is truly aston- ishing. In the low hurdles the world's cham- pion was on the butside lane and fell at the turn, which is his hoodoo spot. When Kelly was a school boy he fell at this turn in the interscholastic meet	Won by Murray (S.); Kirkpatrick (Occidental), second; Norton (S.), third. Time, 25 2-5 seconds. 220 yards, first heatWon by Brad- ley (U. S. C.); Campbell (S.), second. Time, 23 1-5 seconds. Second heat Won by Brown (S.); Stanton (C.), second. Time, 22 4-5 seconds. Final heatWon by Campbell (S.); Brown (S.), second; Stanton (C.), third. Time, 22 2-5 seconds. 880 yardsWon by Bonnett (S.); Cuendette (C.), second; Reynolds (O. A. C.), third. Time, 1:57 1-5. RelayWon by California (Stanton, Crabbe Straub and Clark); Stanford (Richdale Wilcutt Bonnett and Mur- ray) disqualified. Hammer throwWon by Colidge (C.); Wiley (C.), second; Hadley (C.), third. Distance 152 fest 7% inches. Discus throwWon by Cole (O. A. C.); Edmunds (Washington), second;
eattie pitchers, were both sent to the eattie pitchers, were both sent to the such by the end of the first inning, oth being unable to find the plate. onner began pitching for Seattle in he second. Because Mails, who re- laced Reardon, went into the game earing white sox instead of Seattle's sulation blue, Lynch entered a pro- st and gave notice that if Seattle on the game he'd file a formal pro- st. Gregg, Spokane's new twirling won- r, was shot to pieces entirely in the fth, when hine runs were scored off m after he had pitched badly from he start of the game. Spokane's in- eid became rattled and errors were suly. Kelly, the first baseman of	moter Coffroth has received word from George Chip that he is ready to come to the coast and box at the promoter's word. Coffroth is now endeavoring to get Manager Louis Parente to sign Sailor Petroskey for a 20 round bout with the easterner. The bout will fiit the date that was originally reserved for Billy Murray and Petroskey but which went by the boards when the middleweights falled to come to a weight agreement. In case Petroskey will not meet Chip in this city, the chances are that Cof- froth will stage a Johnny Kilbane-Abe Attell featherweight championship bout. Attell is willing to box and if Kilbane will accept a smaller guaran- tee the match is likely to be consum- mated.	paws and are both good batters. The annual junior track and field meet of the Portland academy, will be held tomorrow afternoon on the P. A. field. Coach Lee has divided the ath- letes into weight classes as follows: Class A, 100 to 115 pounds; class B, 35 pounds to 100 pounds; class C, 70 pounds to 85 pounds, and class D, un- der 70 pounds. Forty-four students are entered in this meet. The Portland academy inter-class meet will be held Tuesday afternoon. The program of events- will be the same as in the inter-scholastic meet, which will be held April 23. The Hill Military academy athletes were downed in a dual meet with the Vancouver high team a week age yes- terday by the score of 94 to 37. Welch, Stinson, Dand and McNeill were the	Kansas City, May 2.—The Balti- more-Kansas City Federal league game was called off today on account of rain. <b>Tinkerites Fall to Defeat.</b> Chicago, May 2.—Joe Tinker used 15 men, including four pitchers, trying to stop the Pittsburgers today, but failed. The visitors won, 7 to 4. Five infield errors by the Chifeds and 14 hits gave the Pittsburgers their tal- lies. Tinker was still on the bench with his injured leg. Score: R. H. E. Pittsburg	Score: R. H. E.   New York 1 15 2   Washington 14 16 6   Batteries—Shaw, Bentley and Wil-   liams: Warhop, Pleh, Cooper and   Sweeney, Reynolds.   Gregg Beats Detroit Tigers.   Cleveland, May 2.—The tail end   Naps humbled Jennings' Tigers here   today to the shut-out tune of 3 to 0.   Four singles off Covaleski in the   fourth netted the three runs.   Score: R. H. E.   Detroit 0 5 1   Cleveland 3 5 1   Batteries—Covaleski, Reynolds and   Stanage; Gregg and Carisch.   Walker's Homer Beats Sox.   St. Louis, May 2.—S. Walker's home   run in the second gave the Browns an   esrly lead and was enough to defeat   the White Sox 6 to 1.	Walla Walla, Wash., May 2Whit- man took the second game from the University of Idaho yesterday after- noon, 3 to 2, in a game that was won through Baker's superb pitching. Idaho outfielded Whitman, and came nearly hitting as hard, but Baker tightened when he had to, and after two men were on in the ninth, shut out the visitors in that inning. Seven errors were chalked against the Missionaries, while Idaho made but two misplays, but both figured in the run getting. Neither of Idaho's runs was earned. In the first four innings Baker was not hit safely, but in the seventh he was touched for two, which let in Idaho's second run, the first being the result of three er- rors and a stolen baye. Only one man walked, Baker passing him. The score: R. H. E	a fifth of a second slower than the mark for the coast, which was set by Paul Wilson of Stanford two weeks ago at 4:201-5 in the Stanford-Cali- fornia meet. Kelly led all the way in the high hurdles and was forced to run in 15 seconds, tieing his own and Smith- son's world's record, to beat his team mate, Ward, who showed surprising speed and was only beaten half a yard. Kelly's record was made without even touching a hurdle and when it is con- sidered that he only came off the train from the east on Friday evening after traveling 7000 miles it is truly aston- ishing. In the low hurdles the world's cham- pion was on the butside lane and fell at the turn, which is his hoodoo spot. When Kelly was a school boy he fell at this turn in the interscholastic meet and last year he came to grief at the same place in the conference meet. Ev-	Won by Murray (S.); Kirkpatrick (Occidental), second; Norton (S.), third. Time, 25 2-5 seconds. 220 yards, first heatWon by Brad- ley (U. S. C.); Campbell (S.), second. Time, 23 1-5 seconds. Second heat Won by Brown (S.); Stanton (C.), second, Time, 22 4-5 seconds. Final heatWon by Campbell (S.); Brown (S.), second; Stanton (C.), third. Time, 22 2-5 seconds. 880 yardsWon by Bonnett (S.); Cuendette (C.), second; Reynolds (O. A. C.), third. Time, 1:57 1-5. RelayWon by California, (Stanton, Crabbe Straub and Clark); Stanford (Richdale Wilcutt Bonnett and Mur- ray) disqualified Hammer throwWon by Colidge (C.); Wiley (C.), second; Hadley (C.), third. Distance 152 fest 7% inches. Discus throwWon by Cole (O. A. C.); Edmunds (Washington), second; McFie (C), third. Distance, 126 fest 4% inches.
eattie pitchers, were both sent to the eattie pitchers, were both sent to the such by the end of the first inning, oth being unable to find the plate. onner began pitching for Seattle in the second. Because Mails, who re- laced Reardon, went into the game earing white sox instead of Seattle's stulation blue, Lynch entered a pro- sti and gave notice that if Seattle on the game he'd file a formal pro- st. Gregg, Spokane's new twirling won- rt, was shot to pieces entirely in the fth, when nine runs were scored off in after he had pitched badly from the start of the game. Spokane's in- eld became rattled and errors were stily. Kelly, the first baseman of hom Lynch is trying to make a pitch-	moter Coffroth has received word from George Chip that he is ready to come to the coast and box at the promoter's word. Coffroth is now endeavoring to get Manager Louis Parente to sign Sailor Petroskey for a 20 round bout with the easterner. The bout will fiit the date that was originally reserved for Billy Murray and Petroskey but which went by the boards when the middleweights falled to come to a weight agreement. In case Petroskey will not meet Chip in this city, the chances are that Cof- froth will stage a Johnny Kilbane-Abe Attell featherweight championship bout. Attell is willing to box and if Kilbane will accept a smaller guaran- tee the match is likely to be consum- mated. College Baseball Results.	paws and are both good batters. The annual junior track and field meet of the Portland academy, will be held tomorrow afternoon on the P. A. field. Coach Lee has divided the ath- letes into weight classes as follows: Class A, 100 to 115 pounds; class B, 35 pounds to 100 pounds; class C, 70 pounds to 85 pounds, and class D, un- der 70 pounds. Forty-four students are entered in this meet. The Portland academy inter-class meet will be held Tuesday afternoon. The program of events will be the same as in the inter-scholastic meet, which will be held April 23. The Hill Military academy athletes were downed in a dual meet with the Vancouver high team a week age yes- terday by the score of 94 to 37. Welch, Stinson, Dand and McNeill were the only first place winners on the cadet	Kansas City, May 2.—The Balti- more-Kansas City Federal league game was called off today on account of rain. Tinkerites Fall to Defeat. Chicago, May 2.—Joe Tinker used 15 men, including four pitchers, trying to stop the Pittsburgers today, but falled. The visitors won, 7 to 4. Five infield errors by the Chifeds and 14 hits gave the Pittsburgers their tal- lies. Tinker was still on the bench with his injured leg. Score: R. H. E. Pittsburg	Score: R. H. E.   New York 1 15 2   Washington 14 16 6   Batteries—Shaw, Bentley and Wil-   liams: Warhop, Pich, Cooper and   Sweeney, Reynolds.   Gregg Beats Detroit Tigers.   Cleveland, May 2.—The tail end   Naps humbled Jennings' Tigers here   today to the shut-out tune of 3 to 0.   Four singles off Covaleski in the   fourth netted the three runs.   Score: R. H. E.   Detroit 0 5 1   Cleveland 3 5 1   Batterles—Covaleski, Reynolds and   Stanage: Gregg and Carisch.   Walker's Homer Beats Sox.   St. Louis, May 2.—S. Walker's home   run in the second gave the Browns an   esrly lead and was enough to defeat   the White Sox 6 to 1. Hamilton held   the visitors to two hits while Rickey's	Walla Walla, Wash., May 2Whit- man took the second game from the University of Idaho yesterday after- noon, 3 to 2, in a game that was won through Baker's superb pitching. Idaho outfielded Whitman, and came nearly hitting as hard, but Baker tightened when he had to, and after two men were on in the ninth, shut out the visitors in that inning. Seven errors were chalked against the Missionaries, while Idaho made but two misplays, but both figured in the run getting. Neither of Idaho's runs was earned. In the first four innings Baker was not hit safely, but in the seventh he was touched for two, which let in Idaho's second run, the first being the result of three er- rors and a stolen baye. Only one man walked, Baker passing him. The score: R. H. E. Whitman	a fifth of a second slower than the mark for the coast, which was set by Paul Wilson of Stanford two weeks ago at 4:201-5 in the Stanford-Cali- fornia meet. Kelly led all the way in the high hurdles and was forced to run in 15 seconds, tieing his own and Smith- son's world's record, to beat his team mate, Ward, who showed surprising speed and was only beaten half a yard. Kelly's record was made without even touching a hurdle and when it is con- sidered that he only came off the train from the east on Friday evening after traveling 7000 miles it is truly aston- ishing. In the low hurdles the world's cham- pion was on the butside lane and fell at the turn, which is his hoodoo spot. When Kelly was a school boy he fell at this turn in the interscholastic meet and last year he came to grief at the same place in the conference meet. Ev- idently his previous falls have taken	Won by Murray (S.); Kirkpatrick (Occidental), second; Norton (S.), third. Time, 25 2-5 seconds. 220 yards, first heatWon by Brad- ley (U. S. C.); Campbell (S.), second. Time, 23 1-5 seconds. Second heat Won by Brown (S.); Stanton (C.), second. Time, 22 4-5 seconds. Final heatWon by Campbell (S.); Brown (S.), second; Stanton (C.), third. Time, 22 2-5 seconds. 880 yardsWon by Bonnett (S.); Cuendette (C.), second; Reynolds (O. A. C.), third. Time, 1:57 1-5. RelayWon by California (Stanton, Crabbe Straub and Clark); Stanford (Richdale Wilcutt Bonnett and Mur- ray) disqualified. Hammer throwWon by Colidge (C.); Wiley (C.), second; Hadley (C.), third. Distance 152 feet 7% inches, Discus throwWon by Coli (O. A. C.); Edmunds (Washington), second; MoFie (C), third, Distance, 126 feet 4% inches. Shot putWon by Bedeau (S);
eattle plichers, were both sent to the eattle plichers, were both sent to the inch by the end of the first inning, oth being unable to find the plate, onner began pitching for Seattle in the second. Because Mails, who re- laced Reardon, went into the game earing white sox instead of Seattle's sulation blue, Lynch entered a pro- st and gave notice that if Seattle on the game he'd file a formal pro- st. Gregg, Spokane's new twirling won- r, was shot to pleces entirely in the fith, when hine runs were scored off m after he had pliched badly from the start of the game. Spokane's in- eld became rattled and errors were stily. Kelly, the first baseman of bom Lynch is trying to make a pitch- relieved Gregg in the sixth and	moter Coffroth has received word from George Chip that he is ready to come to the coast and box at the promoter's word. Coffroth is now endeavoring to get Manager Louis Parente to sign Sailor Petroskey for a 20 round bout with the easterner. The bout will filt the date that was originally reserved for Billy Murray and Petroskey but which went by the boards when the middleweights failed to come to a weight agreement. In case Petroskey will not meet Chip in this city, the chances are that Cof- froth will stage a Johnny Kilbane-Abe Attell featherweight championship bout. Attell is willing to box and if Kilbane will accept a smaller guaran- tee the match is likely to be consum- mated. <b>College Baseball Results.</b> West. Point—Army 3, Georgetown 2,	paws and are both good batters. The annual junior track and field meet of the Portland academy will be held tomorrow afternoon on the P. A. field. Coach Lee has divided the ath- letes into weight classes as follows: Class A, 100 to 115 pounds; class B, 85 pounds to 100 pounds; class C, 70 pounds to 85 pounds, and class D, un- der 70 pounds. Forty-four students are entered in this meet. The Portland academy inter-class meet will be held Tuesday afternoon. The program of events will be the same as in the inter-scholastic meet, which will be held April 23. The Hill Military academy athletes were downed in a dual meet with the Vancouver high team a week age yes- terday by the score of 94 to 37. Welch, Stinson, Dand and McNeill were the only first place winners on the cadet team.	Kansas City, May 2.—The Balti- more-Kansas City Federal league game was called off today on account of rain. Tinkerites Fall to Defeat. Chicago, May 2.—Joe Tinker used 15 men, including four pitchers, trying to stop the Pittsburgers today, but failed. The visitors won, 7 to 4. Five infield errors by the Chifeds and 14 hits gave the Pittsburgers their tal- lies. Tinker was still on the bench with his injured leg. Score: R. H. E. Pittsburg	Score: R. H. E. New York	Walla Walla, Wash., May 2Whit- man took the second game from the University of Idaho yesterday after- noon, 3 to 2, in a game that was won through Baker's superb pitching. Idaho outfielded Whitman, and came nearly hitting as hard, but Baker tightened when he had to, and after two men were on in the ninth, shut out the visitors in that inning. Seven errors were chalked against the Missionaries, while Idaho made but two misplays, but both figured in the run getting. Neither of Idaho's runs was earned. In the first four innings Baker was not hit safely, but in the seventh he was touched for two, which let in Idaho's second run, the first being the result of three er- rors and a stolen baye. Only one man walked, Baker passing him. The score: R. H. E. Whitman	a fifth of a second slower than the mark for the coast, which was set by Paul Wilson of Stanford two weeks ago at 4:201-5 in the Stanford-Cali- fornia meet. Kelly led all the way in the high hurdles and was forced to run in 15 seconds, tleing his own and Smith- son's world's record, to beat his team mate, Ward, who showed surprising speed and was only beaten half a yard. Kelly's record was made without even touching a hurdle and when it is con- sidered that he only came off the train from the east on Friday evening after traveling 7000 miles it is truly aston- ishing. In the low hurdles the world's cham- pion was on the butside lane and fell at the turn, which is his hoodoo spot. When Kelly was a school boy he fell at this turn in the interscholastic meet and last year he came to grief at the same place in the conference meet. Ev- idently his previous falls have taken away his confidence when he reaches	Won by Murray (S.); Kirkpatrick (Occidental), second; Norton (S.), third. Time, 25 2-5 seconds. 220 yards, first heatWon by Brad- ley (U. S. C.); Campbell (S.), second. Time, 23 1-5 seconds. Second heat Won by Brown (S.); Stanton (C.), second. Time, 22 4-5 seconds. Final heatWon by Campbell (S.); Brown (S.), second; Stanton (C.), third. Time, 22 2-5 seconds. 880 yardsWon by Bonnett (S.); Cuendette (C.), second; Reynolds (O. A. C.), third. Time, 1:57 1-5. RelayWon by California (Stanton, Crabbe Straub and Clark); Stanford (Richdale Wilcutt Bonnett and Mur- ray) disqualified. Hammer throwWon by Colidge (C.); Wiley (C.), second; Hadley (C.), third. Distance 152 fest 7% inches. Discus throwWon by Cole (O. A. C.); Edmunds (Washington), second; McFie (C), third, Distance, 126 fest 4% inches. Shot putWon by Bedeau (S); Keely (Santa Clara), second; Bihlman
eattle pitchers, were both sent to the eattle pitchers, were both sent to the such by the end of the first inning, oth being unable to find the plate, onner began pitching for Seattle in the second. Because Mails, who re- laced Reardon, went into the game earing white sox instead of Seattle's sulation blue, Lynch entered a pro- st and gave notice that if Seattle's on the game he'd file a formal pro- st. Gregs. Spokane's new twirling won- r, was shot to pieces entirely in the fith, when nine runs were scored off im after he had pitched badly from e start of the game. Spokane's in- eid became rattled and errors were ustly. Kelly, the first baseman of hom Lynch is trying to make a pitch- relieved Gregg in the sixth and itman relieved Shea.	moter Coffroth has received word from George Chip that he is ready to come to the coast and box at the promoter's word. Coffroth is now endeavoring to get Manager Louis Parente to sign Sailor Petroskey for a 20 round bout with the easterner. The bout will filt the date that was originally reserved for Billy Murray and Petroskey but which went by the boards when the middleweights failed to come to a weight agreement. In case Petroskey will not meet Chip in this city, the chances are that Cof- froth will stage a Johnny Kilbane-Abe Attell featherweight championship bout. Attell is willing to box and if Kilbane will accept a smaller guaran- tee the match is likely to be consum- mated. <b>College Baseball Results.</b> West. Point—Army 3, Georgetown 2, Annapolis—Navy 19, Dickinson 2	paws and are both good batters. The annual junior track and field meet of the Portland academy will be held tomorrow afternoon on the P. A. field. Coach Lee has divided the ath- letes into weight classes as follows: Class A, 100 to 115 pounds; class B, 85 pounds to 100 pounds; class C, 70 pounds to 85 pounds, and class D, un- der 70 pounds. Forty-four students are entered in this meet. The Portland academy inter-class meet will be held Tuesday afternoon. The program of events will be the same as in the inter-scholastic meet, which will be held April 23. The Hill Military academy athletes were downed in a dual meet with the Vancouver high team a week ago yes- terday by the score of 94 to 37. Welch, Stinson, Dand and McNeill were the only first place winners on the cadet team.	Kansas City, May 2.—The Balti- more-Kansas City Federal league game was called off today on account of rain. Tinkerites Fall to Defeat. Chicago, May 2.—Joe Tinker used 15 men, including four pitchers, trying to stop the Pittsburgers today, but failed. The visitors won, 7 to 4. Five infield errors by the Chifeds and 14 hits gave the Pittsburgers their tal- lies. Tinker was still on the bench with his injured leg. Score: R. H. E. Pittsburg	Score: R. H. E.   New York 1 15 2   Washington 14 16 6   Batterles-Shaw, Bentley and Wil-   Hams: Warhop, Pieh, Cooper and   Sweeney, Reynolds.   Gregg Beats Detroit Tigers.   Cleveland, May 2.—Thé tail end   Naps humbled Jennings' Tigers here   today to the shut-out tune of 3 to 0.   Four singles off Cavaleski in the   fourth netted the three runs.   Score: R. H. E.   Detroit 0 5 1   Cleveland 3 5 1   Batterles-Covaleski, Reynolds and   Stanage; Gregg and Carisch.   Walker's Homer Beats Sox.   St. Louis, May 2.—S. Walker's home   run in the second gave the Browns an   esrly lead and was enough to defeat   the White Sox 6 to 1. Hamilton held   the visitors to two hits while Rickey's   men garnered five.   Score: R. H. E.	Walla Walla, Wash., May 2Whit- man took the second game from the University of Idaho yesterday after- noon, 3 to 2, in a game that was won through Baker's superb pitching. Idaho outfielded Whitman, and came nearly hitting as hard, but Baker tightened when he had to, and after two men were on in the ninth, shut out the visitors in that inning. Seven errors were chalked against the Missionaries, while Idaho made but two misplays, but both figured in the run getting. Neither of Idaho's runs was earned. In the first four innings Baker was not hit safely, but in the seventh he was touched for two, which let in Idaho's second run, the first being the result of three er- rors and a stolen base. Only one man walked, Baker passing him. The score: R. H. E. Whitman	a fifth of a second slower than the mark for the coast, which was set by Paul Wilson of Stanford two weeks ago at 4:20 1-5 in the Stanford-Cali- forvia meet. Kelly led all the way in the high hurdles and was forced to run fn 15 seconds, tieing his own and Smith- scon's world's record, to beat his team mate, Ward, who showed surprising speed and was only beaten half a yard. Kelly's record was made without even touching a hurdle and when it is con- sidered that he only came off the train from the east on Friday evening after traveling 7000 miles it is truly aston- ishing. In the low hurdles the world's cham- pion was on the butside lane and fell at the turn, which is his hoodoo spot. When Kelly was a school boy he fell at this turn in the interscholastic meet and last year he came to grief at the same place in the conference meet. Ev- idently his previous falls have taken away his confidence when he reaches this nasty turn on top of the bank.	Won by Murray (S.); Kirkpatrick (Occidental), second; Norton (S.), third. Time, 25 2-5 seconds. 220 yards, first heatWon by Brad- ley (U. S. C.); Campbell (S.), second. Time, 23 1-5 seconds. Second heat Won by Brown (S.); Stanton (C.), second. Time, 22 4-5 seconds. Final heatWon by Campbell (S.); Brown (S.), second; Stanton (C.), third. Time, 22 2-5 seconds. 880 yardsWon by Bonnett (S.); Cuendette (C.), second; Reynolds (O. A. C.), third. Time, 1:57 1-5. RelayWon by California (Stanton, Crabbe Straub and Clark); Stanford (Richdale Wilcutt Bonnett and Mur- ray) disqualified. Hammer throwWon by Colidge (C.); Wiley (C.), second; Hadley (C.), third. Distance 152 fest 7% inches. Discus throwWon by Cole (O. A. C.); Edmunds (Washington), second; MoFie (C), third, Distance, 126 fest 4% inches. Shot putWon by Bedeau (S); Keely (Santa Clara), second; Bihlman (S), third." Distance 43 feet, 2%
eattie pitchers, were both sent to the eattie pitchers, were both sent to the such by the end of the first inning, oth being unable to find the plate. onner began pitching for Seattle in he second. Because Mails, who re- laced Reardon, went into the game earing white sox instead of Seattle's sulation blue, Lynch entered a pro- st and gave notice that if Seattle on the game he'd file a formal pro- st. Gregg, Spokane's new twirling won- r, was shot to pleces entirely in the fth, when nine runs were scored off m after he had pitched badly from he start of the game. Spokane's in- eid became rattled and errors were stily. Kelly, the first baseman of hom Lynch is trying to make a pitch- relieved Gregg in the sixth and timan relieved Shea. Spokane's blow-up in the fifth was implete, every Seattle man batting	moter Coffroth has received word from George Chip that he is ready to come to the coast and box at the promoter's word. Coffroth is now endeavoring to get Manager Louis Parente to sign Sailor Petroskey for a 20 round bout with the easterner. The bout will fiit the date that was originally reserved for Billy Murray and Petroskey but which went by the boards when the middleweights failed to come to a weight agreement. In case Petroskey will not meet Chip in this city, the chances are that Cof- froth will stage a Johnny Kilbane-Abe Attell featherweight championship bout. Attell is willing to box and if Kilbane will accept a smaller guaran- tee the match is likely to be consum- mated. <b>College Baseball Results.</b> West.Point—Army 3, Georgetown 2, Annapolis—Navy 19, Dickinson 2, New Haven—Yale 17, Virginia 4, Cambridge—Harvard 3, Syracuse 0	paws and are both good batters. The annual junior track and field meet of the Portland academy will be held tomorrow afternoon on the P. A. field. Coach Lee has divided the ath- letes into weight classes as follows: Class A, 100 to 115 pounds; class B, 85 pounds to 100 pounds; class C, 70 pounds to 85 pounds, and class D, un- der 70 pounds. Forty-four students are entered in this meet. The Portland academy inter-class meet will be held Tuesday afternoon. The program of events will be the same as in the inter-scholastic meet, which will be held April 23. The Hill Military academy athletes were downed in a dual meet with the Vancouver high team a week ago yes- terday by the score of 94 to 37. Welch, Stinson, Dand and McNeill were the only first place winners on the cadet team.	Kansas City, May 2.—The Balti- more-Kansas City Federal league game was called off today on account of rain. Tinkerites Fall to Defeat. Chicago, May 2.—Joe Tinker used 15 men, including four pitchers, trying to stop the Pittsburgers today, but failed. The visitors won, 7 to 4. Five infield errors by the Chifeds and 14 hits gave the Pittsburgers their tal- lies. Tinker was still on the bench with his injured leg. Score: R. H. E. Pittsburg	Score: R. H. E.   New York 1 15 2   Washington 14 16 6   Batterles-Shaw, Bentley and Williams: Warhop, Pich, Cooper and   Sweeney, Reynolds. Gregg Beats Detroit Tigers.   Cleveland, May 2.—The tail end   Naps humbled Jennings' Tigers here   today to the shut-out tune of 3 to 0.   Four singles off Cavaleski in the   fourth netted the three runs.   Score: R. H. E.   Detroit 0 5 1   Cleveland 3 5 1   Batterles-Covaleski. Reynolds and   Stanage: Gregg and Carisch.   Walker's Homer Beats Sox.   St. Louis, May 2.—S. Walker's home   run in the second gave the Browns an   esrly lead and was enough to defeat   the White Sox 6 to 1. Hamilton held   the visitors to two hits while Rickey's   men garnered five.   Score: R. H. E.   Chicago 1 2 1   St Louis 5 1	Walla Walla, Wash., May 2Whit- man took the second game from the University of Idaho yesterday after- noon, 3 to 2, in a game that was won through Baker's superb pitching. Idaho outfielded Whitman, and came nearly hitting as hard, but Baker tightened when he had to, and after two men were on in the ninth, shut out the visitors in that inning. Seven errors were chalked against the Missionaries, while Idaho made but two misplays, but both figured in the run getting. Neither of Idaho's runs was earned. In the first four innings Baker was not hit safely, but in the seventh he was touched for two, which let in Idaho's second run, the first being the result of three er- rors and a stolen base. Only one man walked, Baker passing him. The sdore: R. H. E. Whitman 3 6 7 Idaho 2 5 2	a fifth of a second slower than the mark for the coast, which was set by Paul Wilson of Stanford two weeks ago at 4:201-5 in the Stanford-Cali- fornia meet. Kelly led all the way in the high hurdles and was forced to run fn 15 seconds, tieing his own and Smith- son's world's record, to beat his team mate, Ward, who showed surprising speed and was only beaten half a yard. Kelly's record was made without even touching a hurdle and when it is con- sidered that he only came off the train from the east on Friday evening after traveling 7000 miles it is truly aston- ishing. In the low hurdles the world's cham- pion was on the butside lane and fell at the turn, which is his hoodoo spot. When Kelly was a school boy he fell at this turn in the interscholastic meet and last year he came to grief at the same place in the conference meet. Ev- idently his previous falls have taken away his confidence when he reaches this nasty turn on top of the bank. Summary at Berkeley: 100 wards-Won by Drew (U. S. C.);	Won by Murray (S.); Kirkpatrick (Occidental), second; Norton (S.), third. Time, 25 2-5 seconds. 220 yards, first heatWon by Brad- ley (U. S. C.); Campbell (S.), second. Time, 23 1-5 seconds. Second heat Won by Brown (S.); Stanton (C.), second. Time, 22 4-5 seconds. Final heatWon by Campbell (S.); Brown (S.), second; Stanton (C.), third. Time, 22 2-5 seconds. 880 yardsWon by Bonnett (S.); Cuendette (C.), second; Reynolds (O. A. C.), third. Time, 1:57 1-5. RelayWon by California (Stanton, Crabbe Straub and Clark); Stanford (Richdale Wilcutt Bonnett and Mur- ray) disqualified. Hammer throwWon by Colidge (C.); Wiley (C.), second; Hadley (C.), third. Distance 152 feet 7% inches, Discus throwWon by Colidge (C.); Edmunds (Washington), second; MoFie (C), third, Distance, 126 feet 4% inches. Shot putWon by Bedeau (S); Keely (Santa Clara), second; Bihlman (S), third. Distance 43 feet, 2% inches. Broad jumpWon by Maker (C);
attle plichers, were both sent to the eattle plichers, were both sent to the inch by the end of the first inning, oth being unable to find the plate, onner began pitching for Seattle in the second. Because Mails, who re- laced Reardon, went into the game earing white sox instead of Seattle's sulation blue, Lynch entered a pro- st and gave notice that if Seattle on the game he'd file a formal pro- st. Gregg, Spokane's new twirling won- r, was shot to pleces entirely in the fith, when hine runs were scored off m after he had pliched badly from the start of the game. Spokane's in- eld became rattled and errors were stily. Kelly, the first baseman of bom Lynch is trying to make a pitch- relieved Gregg in the sixth and itman relieved Shea. Spokane's blow-up in the fifth was simplete, every Seattle man batting rice around and Raymond scoring	moter Coffroth has received word from George Chip that he is ready to come to the coast and box at the promoter's word. Coffroth is now endeavoring to get Manager Louis Parente to sign Sailor Petroskey for a 20 round bout with the easterner. The bout will filt the date that was originally reserved for Billy Murray and Petroskey but which went by the boards when the middleweights failed to come to a weight agreement. In case Petroskey will not meet Chip in this city, the chances are that Cof- froth will stage a Johnny Kilbane-Abe Attell featherweight championship bout. Attell is willing to box and if Kilbane will accept a smaller guaran- tee the match is likely to be consum- mated. <b>College Baseball Results.</b> West. Point—Army 3, Georgetown 2, Annapolis—Navy 19, Dickinson 2. New Haven—Yale 17, Virginia 4, Cambridge—Harvard 3, Syracuse 0, Ithaca—Williams 4, Cornell 3.	paws and are both good batters. The annual junior track and field meet of the Portland academy will be held tomorrow afternoon on the P. A. field. Coach Lee has divided the ath- letes into weight classes as follows: Class A, 100 to 115 pounds; class B, 85 pounds to 100 pounds; class C, 70 pounds to 85 pounds, and class D, un- der 70 pounds. Forty-four students are entered in this meet. The Portland academy inter-class meet will be held Tuesday afternoon. The program of events will be the same as in the inter-scholastic meet, which will be held April 23. The Hill Military academy athletes were downed in a dual meet with the Vancouver high team a week ago yes- terday by the score of 94 to 37. Welch, Stinson, Dand and McNeill were the only first place winners on the cadet team.	Kansas City, May 2.—The Balti- more-Kansas City Federal league game was called off today on account of rain. Tinkerites Fall to Defeat. Chicago, May 2.—Joe Tinker used 15 men, including four pitchers, trying to stop the Pittsburgers today, but failed. The visitors won, 7 to 4. Five infield errors by the Chifeds and 14 hits gave the Pittsburgers their tal- lies. Tinker was still on the bench with his injured leg. Score: R. H. E. Pittsburg	Score: R. H. E.   New York 1 15 2   Washington 14 16 6   Batterles—Shaw, Bentley and Williams: Warhop, Pieh, Cooper and   Sweeney, Reynolds. Gregg Beats Detroit Tigers.   Cleveland, May 2.—Thé tail end   Naps humbled Jennings' Tigers here   today to the shut-out tune of 3 to 0.   Four singles off Covaleski in the   fourth netted the three runs.   Score: R. H. E.   Detroit 0 5 1   Cleveland 3 5 1   Batterles—Covaleski, Reynolds and   Stanage; Gregg and Carisch.   Walker's Homer Beats Sox.   St. Louis, May 2.—S. Walker's home   run in the second gave the Browns an   esrly lead and was enough to defeat   the White Sox 6 to 1. Hamilton held   the visitors to two hits while Rickey's   men garnered five.   Score: R. H. E.   Chicago 1 2 1   St Louis 5 1   Batterles—Russel and Schalk: Ham.	Walla Walla, Wash., May 2Whit- man took the second game from the University of Idaho yesterday after- noon, 3 to 2, in a game that was won through Baker's superb pitching. Idaho outfielded Whitman, and came nearly hitting as hard, but Baker tightened when he had to, and after two men were on in the ninth, shut out the visitors in that inning. Seven errors were chalked against the Missionaries, while Idaho made but two misplays, but both figured in the run getting. Neither of Idaho's runs was earned. In the first four innings Baker was not hit safely, but in the seventh he was touched for two, which let in Idaho's second run, the first being the result of three er- rors and a stolen baye. Only one man walked, Baker passing him. The sdore: R. H. E. Whitman 3 6 7 Idaho 2 6 2	a fifth of a second slower than the mark for the coast, which was set by Paul Wilson of Stanford two weeks ago at 4:201-5 in the Stanford-Cali- fornia meet. Kelly led all the way in the high hurdles and was forced to run in 15 seconds, tieing his own and Smith- son's world's record, to beat his team mate, Ward, who showed surprising speed and was only beaten half a yard. Kelly's record was made without even touching a hurdle and when it is con- sidered that he only came off the train from the east on Friday evening after traveling 7000 miles it is truly aston- ishing. In the low hurdles the world's cham- pion was on the butside lane and fell at the turn, which is his hoodoo spot. When Kelly was a school boy he fell at this turn in the interscholastic meet and last year he came to grief at the same place in the conference meet. Ev- idently his previous falls have taken away his confidence when he reaches this nasty turn on top of the bank. Summary at Berkeley: 100 yards-Won by Drew (U. S. C.); McKee S.), second; Bradley (U. S. C.);	Won by Murray (S.); Kirkpatrick (Occidental), second; Norton (S.), third. Time, 25 2-5 seconds. 220 yards, first heatWon by Brad- ley (U. S. C.); Campbell (S.), second. Time, 23 1-5 seconds. Second heat Won by Brown (S.); Stanton (C.), second. Time, 22 4-5 seconds. Final heatWon by Campbell (S.); Brown (S.), second; Stanton (C.), third. Time, 22 2-5 seconds. 880 yardsWon by Bonnett (S.); Cuendette (C.), second; Reynolds (O. A. C.), third. Time, 1:57 1-5. RelayWon by California (Stanton, Crabbe Straub and Clark); Stanford (Richdale Wilcutt Bonnett and Mur- ray) disqualified Hammer throwWon by Colidge (C.); Wiley (C.), second; Hadley (C.), third. Distance 152 fest 7% inches, Discus throwWon by Colidge (C.); Edmunds (Washington), second; MoFie (C), third, Distance, 126 fest 4% inches. Shot putWon by Bedeau (S); Keely (Santa Clara), second; Bihlman (S), third." Distance 43 feet, 2% inches, Broad jumpWon by Maker' (C); Duque (C.), second; Drew (U. S, C.),
eattle plichers, were both sent to the eattle plichers, were both sent to the ruch by the end of the first inning, oth being unable to find the plate, onner began pitching for Seattle in the second. Because Mails, who re- laced Reardon, went into the game earing white sox instead of Seattle's sulation blue, Lynch entered a pro- st and gave notice that if Seattle on the game he'd file a formal pro- st. Gregg, Spokane's new twirling won- st, was shot to pleces entirely in the fith, when nine runs were scored off m after he had pitched badly from a start of the game. Spokane's in- eid became rattled and errors were suly. Kelly, the first baseman of hom Lynch is trying to make a pitch- relieved Gregg in the sixth and timan relieved Shea. Spokane's blow-up in the fifth was implete, every Seattle man batting rice during the inning. Kelly he'd	moter Coffroth has received word from George Chip that he is ready to come to the coast and box at the promoter's word. Coffroth is now endeavoring to get Manager Louis Parente to sign Sailor Petroskey for a 20 round bout with the easterner. The bout will filt the date that was originally reserved for Billy Murray and Petroskey but which went by the boards when the middleweights falled to come to a weight agreement. In case Petroskey will not meet Chip in this city, the chances are that Cof- froth will stage a Johnny Kilbane-Abe Attell featherweight championship bout. Attell is willing to box and if Kilbane will accept a smaller guaran- tee the match is likely to be consum- mated. <b>College Baseball Results.</b> West. Point—Army 3, Georgetown 2, Annapolis—Navy 19, Dickinson 2. New Haven—Yale 17, Virginia 4, Cambridge—Harvard 3, Syracuse 0, Ithaca—Williams 4, Cornell 3, Bethlehem—Lehigh 18, Buckneil 0,	paws and are both good batters. The annual junior track and field meet of the Portland academy will be held tomorrow afternoon on the P. A. field. Coach Lee has divided the ath- letes into weight classes as follows: Class A, 100 to 115 pounds; class B, 85 pounds to 100 pounds; class C, 70 pounds to 85 pounds, and class D, un- der 70 pounds. Forty-four students are entered in this meet. The Portland academy inter-class meet will be held Tuesday afternoon. The program of events will be the same as in the inter-scholastic meet, which will be held April 23. The Hill Military academy athletes were downed in a dual meet with the Vancouver high team a week ago yes- terday by the score of 94 to 37. Welch, Stinson, Dand and McNeill were the only first place winners on the cadet team. <b>CANOE CLUBS WILL JOIN</b>	Kansas City, May 2.—The Balti- more-Kansas City Federal league game was called off today on account of rain. Tinkerites Fall to Defeat. Chicago, May 2.—Joe Tinker used 15 men, including four pitchers, trying to stop the Pittsburgers today, but failed. The visitors won, 7 to 4. Five infield errors by the Chifeds and 14 hits gave the Pittsburgers their tal- lies. Tinker was still on the bench with his injured leg. Score: R. H. E. Pittsburg	Score: R. H. E.   New York 1 15 2   Washington 14 16 6   Batteries—Shaw, Bentley and Wil-   liams: Warhop, Pleh, Cooper and   Sweeney, Reynolds.   Gregg Beats Detroit Tigers.   Cleveland, May 2.—The tail end   Naps humbled Jennings' Tigers here   today to the shut-out tune of 3 to 0.   Four singles off Covaleski in the   fourth netted the three runs.   Score: R. H. E.   Detroit 0 5 1   Cleveland 3 5 1   Batterles—Covaleski, Reynolds and   Stanage: Gregg and Carisch.   Walker's Homer Beats Sox.   St. Louis, May 2.—S. Walker's home   run in the second gave the Browns an   esrly lead and was enough to defeat   the White Sox 6 to 1. Hamilton held   the visitors to two hits while Rickey's   men garnered five.   Score: R. H. E.   Chicago 1 2 1   St Louis 5 1   Batteries—Russel and Schalk; Ham-   Honi and Enzenroth.	Walla Walla, Wash., May 2Whit- man took the second game from the University of Idaho yesterday after- noon, 3 to 2, in a game that was won through Baker's superb pitching. Idaho outfielded Whitman, and came nearly hitting as hard, but Baker tightened when he had to, and after two men were on in the ninth, shut out the visitors in that inning. Seven errors were chalked against the Missionaries, while Idaho made but two misplays, but both figured in the run getting. Neither of Idaho's runs was earned. In the first four innings Baker was not hit safely, but in the seventh he was touched for two, which let in Idaho's second run, the first being the result of three er- rors and a stolen baye. Only one man walked, Baker passing him. The score: R. H. E. Whitman 3 6 7 Idaho 2 5 2	a fifth of a second slower than the mark for the coast, which was set by Paul Wilson of Stanford two weeks ago at 4:20 1-5 in the Stanford-Cali- forvia meet. Kelly led all the way in the high hurdles and was forced to run fn 15 seconds, tieing his own and Smith- scon's world's record, to beat his team mate, Ward, who showed surprising speed and was only beaten half a yard. Kelly's record was made without even touching a hurdle and when it is con- sidered that he only came off the train from the east on Friday evening after traveling 7000 miles it is truly aston- ishing. In the low hurdles the world's cham- pion was on the butside lane and fell at the turn, which is his hoodoo spot. When Kelly was a school boy he fell at this turn in the interscholastic meet and last year he came to grief at the same place in the conference meet. Ev- idently his previous falls have taken away his confidence when he reaches this nasty turn on top of the bank. Summary at Berkeley: 100 yards-Won by Drew (U. S. C.); McKee S.), second; Bradley (U. S. C.);	Won by Murray (S.); Kirkpatrick (Occidental), second; Norton (S.), third. Time, 25 2-5 seconds. 220 yards, first heatWon by Brad- ley (U. S. C.); Campbell (S.), second. Time, 23 1-5 seconds. Second heat Won by Brown (S.); Stanton (C.), second. Time, 22 4-5 seconds. Final heatWon by Campbell (S.); Brown (S.), second; Stanton (C.), third. Time, 22 2-5 seconds. 880 yardsWon by Bonnett (S.); Cuendette (C.), second; Reynolds (O. A. C.), third. Time, 1:57 1-5. RelayWon by California (Stanton, Crabbe Straub and Clark); Stanford (Richdale Wilcutt Bonnett and Mur- ray) disqualified Hammer throwWon by Colidge (C.); Wiley (C.), second; Hadley (C.), third. Distance 152 fest 7% inches. Discus throwWon by Colidge (C.); Edmunds (Washington), second; MoFie (C), third, Distance, 126 fest 4% inches. Shot putWon by Bedeau (S); Keely (Santa Clara), second; Bihlman (S), third.' Distance 43 feet, 2% inches. Broad jumpWon by Maker' (C); Duque (C.), second; Drew (U. S, C.), third. Distance, 22 feet 8% inches.
eattie pitchers, were both sent to the eattie pitchers, were both sent to the such by the end of the first inning, oth being unable to find the plate, onner began pitching for Seattle in the second. Because Mails, who re- laced Reardon, went into the game earing white sox instead of Seattle's sulation blue, Lynch entered a pro- st and gave notice that if Seattle's on the game he'd file a formal pro- st. Gregs. Spokane's new twirling won- r, was shot to pieces entirely in the fith, when nine runs were scored off in after he had pitched badly from e start of the game. Spokane's in- eld became rattled and errors were ustly. Kelly, the first baseman of hom Lynch is trying to make a pitch- relieved Gregg in the sixth and itman relieved Shea. Spokane's blow-up in the fifth was implete, every Seattle man batting tice around and Raymond scoring tice during the fining. Kelly he'd e visitors down fairly well. Bonner	moter Coffroth has received word from George Chip that he is ready to come to the coast and box at the promoter's word. Coffroth is now endeavoring to get Manager Louis Parente to sign Sailor Petroskey for a 20 round bout with the easterner. The bout will filt the date that was originally reserved for Billy Murray and Petroskey but which went by the boards when the middleweights failed to come to a weight agreement. In case Petroskey will not meet Chip in this city, the chances are that Cof- froth will stage a Johnny Kilbane-Abe Attell featherweight championship bout. Attell is willing to box and if Kilbane will accept a smaller guaran- tee the match is likely to be consum- mated. <b>College Baseball Results.</b> West.Point—Army 3, Georgetown 2, Annapolis—Navy 19, Dickinson 2. New Haven—Yale 17, Virginia 4, Cambridge—Harvard 3, Syracuse 0, Ithaca—Williams 4, Cornell 3. Bethlehem—Lehigh 18, Buckneill 0, Philadelphia — Pennsylvania 2	paws and are both good batters. The annual junior track and field meet of the Portland academy will be held tomorrow afternoon on the P. A. field. Coach Lee has divided the ath- letes into weight classes as follows: Class A, 100 to 115 pounds; class B, 85 pounds to 100 pounds; class C, 70 pounds to 85 pounds, and class D, un- der 70 pounds. Forty-four students are entered in this meet. The Portland academy inter-class meet will be held Tuesday afternoon. The program of events will be the same as in the inter-scholastic meet, which will be held April 23. The Hill Military academy athletes were downed in a dual meet with the Vancouver high team a week ago yes- terday by the score of 94 to 37. Welch, Stinson, Dand and McNeill were the only first place winners on the cadet team. <b>CANOE CLUBS WILL JOIN</b>	Kansas City, May 2.—The Balti- more-Kansas City Federal league game was called off today on account of rain. Tinkerites Fall to Defeat. Chicago, May 2.—Joe Tinker used 15 men, including four pitchers, trying to stop the Pittsburgers today, but failed. The visitors won, 7 to 4. Five infield errors by the Chifeds and 14 hits gave the Pittsburgers their tal- lies. Tinker was still on the bench with his injured leg. Score: R. H. E. Pittsburg	Score: R. H. E.   New York 1 15 2   Washington 14 16 6   Batterles-Shaw, Bentley and Williams: Warhop, Pich, Cooper and   Sweeney, Reynolds. Gregg Beats Detroit Tigers.   Cleveland, May 2.—The tail end   Naps humbled Jennings' Tigers here   today to the shut-out tune of 3 to 0.   Four singles off Cavaleski in the   fourth netted the three runs.   Score: R. H. E.   Detroit 0 5 1   Cleveland 3 5 1   Batterles-Covaleski. Reynolds and   Stanage: Gregg and Carisch.   Walker's Homer Beats Sox.   St. Louis, May 2.—S. Walker's home   run in the second gave the Browns an   esrly lead and was enough to defeat   the White Sox 6 to 1. Hamilton held   the visitors to two hits while Rickey's   men garnered five.   Score: R. H. E.   Chicago 1 2 1   St Louis 5 1   Batterles-Russel and Schalk; Hamilton and Enzenroth.   Athletics Win in a Walk.	Walla Walla, Wash., May 2Whit- man took the second game from the University of Idaho yesterday after- noon, 3 to 2, in a game that was won through Baker's superb pitching. Idaho outfielded Whitman, and came nearly hitting as hard, but Baker tightened when he had to, and after two men were on in the ninth, shut out the visitors in that inning. Seven errors were chalked against the Missionaries, while Idaho made but two misplays, but both figured in the run getting. Neither of Idaho's runs was earned. In the first four innings Baker was not hit safely, but in the seventh he was touched for two, which let in Idaho's second run, the first being the result of three er- rors and a stolen base. Only one man walked, Baker passing him. The score: R. H. E. Whitman 3 6 7 Idaho 2 5 2 <b>Vale Beats Virginia.</b> New Haven, Conn., May 2The score today: R. H. E. Yale	a fifth of a second slower than the mark for the coast, which was set by Paul Wilson of Stanford two weeks ago at 4:20 1-5 in the Stanford-Cali- forvia meet. Kelly led all the way in the high hurdles and was forced to run fn 15 seconds, tieing his own and Smith- scon's world's record, to beat his team mate, Ward, who showed surprising speed and was only beaten half a yard. Kelly's record was made without even touching a hurdle and when it is con- sidered that he only came off the train from the east on Friday evening after traveling 7000 miles it is truly aston- ishing. In the low hurdles the world's cham- pion was on the butside lane and fell at the turn, which is his hoodoo spot. When Kelly was a school boy he fell at this turn in the interscholastic meet and last year he came to grief at the same place in the conference meet. Ev- idently his previous falls have taken away his confidence when he reaches this nasty turn on top of the bank. Summary at Berkeley: 100 yards-Won by Drew (U. S. C.); McKee S.), second: Bradley (U. S. C.), third. Time, 94-5 seconds. 120 yards hurdles.	Won by Murray (S.); Kirkpatrick (Occidental), second; Norton (S.), third. Time, 25 2-5 seconds. 220 yards, first heatWon by Brad- ley (U. S. C.); Campbell (S.), second. Time, 23 1-5 seconds. Second heat Won by Brown (S.); Stanton (C.), second. Time, 22 4-5 seconds. Final heatWon by Campbell (S.); Brown (S.), second; Stanton (C.), third. Time, 22 2-5 seconds. 880 yardsWon by Bonnett (S.); Cuendette (C.), second; Reynolds (O. A. C.), third. Time, 1:57 1-5. RelayWon by California (Stanton, Crabbe Straub and Clark); Stanford (Richdale Wilcutt Bonnett and Mur- ray) disgualified Hammer throwWon by Colidge (C.); Wiley (C.), second; Hadley (C.), third. Distance 152 fest 7% inches. Discus throwWon by Cole (O. A. C.); Edmunds (Washington), second; McFie (C), third, Distance, 126 fest 4% inches. Shot putWon by Bedeau (S); Keely (Santa Clara), second; Bihlman (S), third." Distance 43 feet, 2% inches. Broad jumpWon by Makter (C); Duque (C.), second; Drew (U. S. C.), third. Distance, 22 feet 8% inches. Pole vaultWon by Knohr (S.);
eattie pitchers, were both sent to the eattie pitchers, were both sent to the such by the end of the first inning, oth being unable to find the plate, onner began pitching for Seattle in the second. Because Mails, who re- laced Reardon, went into the game earing white sox instead of Seattle's sulation blue, Lynch entered a pro- st and gave notice that if Seattle's on the game he'd file a formal pro- st. Gregs, Spokane's new twirling won- st, was shot to pieces entirely in the fith, when nine runs were scored off m after he had pitched badly from e start of the game. Spokane's in- eld became rattled and errors were buly. Kelly, the first baseman of hom Lynch is trying to make a pitch- relieved Gregg in the sixth and itman relieved Shea. Spokane's blow-up in the fifth was implete, every Seattle man batting vice around and Raymond scoring vice during the fining. Kelly he'd a visitors down fairly well. Bonner as hit hard from the time he started	moter Coffroth has received word from George Chip that he is ready to come to the coast and box at the promoter's word. Coffroth is now endeavoring to get Manager Louis Parente to sign Sailor Petroskey for a 20 round bout with the easterner. The bout will filt the date that was originally reserved for Billy Murray and Petroskey but which went by the boards when the middleweights failed to come to a weight agreement. In case Petroskey will not meet Chip in this city, the chances are that Cof- froth will stage a Johnny Kilbane-Abe Attell featherweight championship bout. Attell is willing to box and if Kilbane will accept a smaller guaran- tee the match is likely to be consum- mated. <b>College Baseball Results.</b> West. Point—Army 3, Georgetown 2, Annapolis—Navy 19, Dickinson 2. New Haven—Yale 17, Virginia 4, Cambridge—Harvard 3, Syracuse 0, Ithaca—Williams 4, Cornell 3, Bethlehem—Lehigh 18, Bucknell 0, Philadelphia — Pennsylvania 2, Princeton 1,	paws and are both good batters. The annual junior track and field meet of the Portland academy will be held tomorrow afternoon on the P. A. field. Coach Lee has divided the ath- letes into weight classes as follows: Class A, 100 to 115 pounds; class B, 85 pounds to 100 pounds; class C, 70 pounds to 85 pounds, and class D, un- der 70 pounds. Forty-four students are entered in this meet. The Portland academy inter-class meet will be held Tuesday afternoon. The program of events will be the same as in the inter-scholastic meet, which will be held April 23. The Hill Military academy athletes were downed in a dual meet with the Vancouver high team a week ago yes- terday by the score of 94 to 37. Welch, Stinson, Dand and McNeill were the only first place winners on the cadet team. The New Edinburgh and Ottawa Canoe clubs of Canada will amalga- mete A committee is reliance 310 000	Kansas City, May 2.—The Balti- more-Kansas City Federal league game was called off today on account of rain. Tinkerites Fall to Defeat. Chicago, May 2.—Joe Tinker used 15 men, including four pitchers, trying to stop the Pittsburgers today, but failed. The visitors won, 7 to 4. Five infield errors by the Chifeds and 14 hits gave the Pittsburgers their tal- lies. Tinker was still on the bench with his injured leg. Score: R. H. E. Pittsburg	Score: R. H. E.   New York 1 15 2   Washington 14 16 6   Batterles-Shaw, Bentley and Williams: Warhop, Pich, Cooper and   Sweeney, Reynolds. Gregg Beats Detroit Tigers.   Cleveland, May 2.—The tail end   Naps humbled Jennings' Tigers here   today to the shut-out tune of 3 to 0.   Four singles off Cavaleski in the   fourth netted the three runs.   Score: R. H. E.   Detroit 0 5 1   Cleveland 3 5 1   Batterles-Covaleski. Reynolds and   Stanage: Gregg and Carisch.   Walker's Homer Beats Sox.   St. Louis, May 2.—S. Walker's home   run in the second gave the Browns an   esrly lead and was enough to defeat   the White Sox 6 to 1. Hamilton held   the visitors to two hits while Rickey's   men garnered five.   Score: R. H. E.   Chicago 1 2 1   St Louis 5 1   Batterles-Russel and Schalk: Hamilton and Enzenroth.   Athletics Win in a Walk.   Philadelphia, May 2.—Rankin John-	Walla Walla, Wash., May 2Whit- man took the second game from the University of Idaho yesterday after- noon, 3 to 2, in a game that was won through Baker's superb pitching. Idaho outfielded Whitman, and came nearly hitting as hard, but Baker tightened when he had to, and after two men were on in the ninth, shut out the visitors in that inning. Seven errors were chalked against the Missionaries, while Idaho made but two misplays, but both figured in the run getting. Neither of Idaho's runs was earned. In the first four innings Baker was not hit safely, but in the seventh he was touched for two, which let in Idaho's second run, the first being the result of three er- rors and a stolen base. Only one man walked, Baker passing him. The score: R. H. E. Whitman 3 6 7 Idaho 2 5 2 <b>Vale Beats Virginia.</b> New Haven, Conn., May 2The score today: R. H. E. Yale	a fifth of a second slower than the mark for the coast, which was set by Paul Wilson of Stanford two weeks ago at 4:20 1-5 in the Stanford-Cali- forvia meet. Kelly led all the way in the high hurdles and was forced to run fn 15 seconds, tieing his own and Smith- scon's world's record, to beat his team mate, Ward, who showed surprising speed and was only beaten half a yard. Kelly's record was made without even touching a hurdle and when it is con- sidered that he only came off the train from the east on Friday evening after traveling 7000 miles it is truly aston- ishing. In the low hurdles the world's cham- pion was on the butside lane and fell at the turn, which is his hoodoo spot. When Kelly was a school boy he fell at this turn in the interscholastic meet and last year he came to grief at the same place in the conference meet. Ev- idently his previous falls have taken away his confidence when he reaches this nasty turn on top of the bank. Summary at Berkeley: 100 yards-Won by Drew (U. S. C.); McKee S.), second: Bradley (U. S. C.), third. Time, 94-5 seconds. 120 yards hurdles.	Won by Murray (S.); Kirkpatrick (Occidental), second; Norton (S.), third. Time, 25 2-5 seconds. 220 yards, first heatWon by Brad- ley (U. S. C.); Campbell (S.), second. Time, 23 1-5 seconds. Second heat Won by Brown (S.); Stanton (C.), second. Time, 22 4-5 seconds. Final heatWon by Campbell (S.); Brown (S.), second; Stanton (C.), third. Time, 22 2-5 seconds. 880 yardsWon by Bonnett (S.); Cuendette (C.), second; Reynolds (O. A. C.), third. Time, 1:57 1-5. RelayWon by California (Stanton, Crabbe Straub and Clark); Stanford (Richdale Wilcutt Bonnett and Mur- ray) disgualified Hammer throwWon by Colidge (C.); Wiley (C.), second; Hadley (C.), third. Distance 152 fest 7% inches. Discus throwWon by Cole (O. A. C.); Edmunds (Washington), second; McFie (C), third, Distance, 126 fest 4% inches. Shot putWon by Bedeau (S); Keely (Santa Clara), second; Bihlman (S), third." Distance 43 feet, 2% inches. Broad jumpWon by Makter (C); Duque (C.), second; Drew (U. S. C.), third. Distance, 22 feet 8% inches. Pole vaultWon by Knohr (S.);
eattie pitchers, were both sent to the eattie pitchers, were both sent to the such by the end of the first inning, oth being unable to find the plate, onner began pitching for Seattle in the second. Because Mails, who re- laced Reardon, went into the game earing white sox instead of Seattle's sulation blue, Lynch entered a pro- st and gave notice that if Seattle's on the game he'd file a formal pro- st. Gregs. Spokane's new twirling won- r, was shot to pieces entirely in the fith, when nine runs were scored off in after he had pitched badly from e start of the game. Spokane's in- eld became rattled and errors were ustly. Kelly, the first baseman of hom Lynch is trying to make a pitch- relieved Gregg in the sixth and itman relieved Shea. Spokane's blow-up in the fifth was implete, every Seattle man batting tice around and Raymond scoring tice during the fining. Kelly he'd e visitors down fairly well. Bonner	moter Coffroth has received word from George Chip that he is ready to come to the coast and box at the promoter's word. Coffroth is now endeavoring to get Manager Louis Parente to sign Sailor Petroskey for a 20 round bout with the easterner. The bout will filt the date that was originally reserved for Billy Murray and Petroskey but which went by the boards when the middleweights failed to come to a weight agreement. In case Petroskey will not meet Chip in this city, the chances are that Cof- froth will stage a Johnny Kilbane-Abe Attell featherweight championship bout. Attell is willing to box and if Kilbane will accept a smaller guaran- tee the match is likely to be consum- mated. <b>College Baseball Results.</b> West. Point—Army 3, Georgetown 2, Annapolis—Navy 19, Dickinson 2. New Haven—Yale 17, Virginia 4, Cambridge—Harvard 3, Syracuse 0, Ithaca—Williams 4, Cornell 3. Bethlehem—Lehigh 18, Bucknell 0, Philadelphia — Pennsylvania 2, Princeton 1,	paws and are both good batters. The annual junior track and field meet of the Portland academy will be held tomorrow afternoon on the P. A. field. Coach Lee has divided the ath- letes into weight classes as follows: Class A, 100 to 115 pounds; class B, 85 pounds to 100 pounds; class C, 70 pounds to 85 pounds, and class D, un- der 70 pounds. Forty-four students are entered in this meet. The Portland academy inter-class meet will be held Tuesday afternoon. The program of events will be the same as in the inter-scholastic meet, which will be held April 23. The Hill Military academy athletes were downed in a dual meet with the Vancouver high team a week age yes- terday by the score of 94 to 37. Welch, Stinson, Dand and McNeill were the only first place winners on the cadet team. <b>CANOE CLUBS WILL JOIN</b> The New Edinburgh and Ottawa Canoe clubs of Canada will amalga-	Kansas City, May 2.—The Balti- more-Kansas City Federal league game was called off today on account of rain. Tinkerites Fall to Defeat. Chicago, May 2.—Joe Tinker used 15 men, including four pitchers, trying to stop the Pittsburgers today, but falled. The visitors won, 7 to 4. Five infield errors by the Chifeds and 14 hits gave the Pittsburgers their tal- lies. Tinker was still on the bench with his injured leg. Score: R. H. E. Pittsburg	Score: R. H. E.   New York 1 15   Washington 14 16   Batterles-Shaw, Bentley and Williams; Warhop, Pich, Cooper and   Sweeney, Reynolds. Gregg Beats Detroit Tigers.   Cleveland, May 2.—The tail end   Naps humbled Jennings' Tigers here   today to the shut-out tune of 3 to 0.   Four singles off Covaleski in the   fourth netted the three runs.   Score: R. H. E.   Detroit 0 5 1   Cleveland 3 5 1   Batterles-Covaleski. Reynolds and   Stanage: Gregg and Carisch.   Walker's Homer Beats Sox.   St. Louis, May 2.—S. Walker's home   run in the second gave the Browns an   esrly lead and was enough to defeat   the White Sox 6 to 1. Hamilton held   the visitors to two hits while Rickey's   men garnered five.   Score: R. H. E.   Chicago 1 2 1   Batterles-Russel and Schalk: Ham-   iton and Enzenroth.   Athletics Win in a Walk.	Walla Walla, Wash., May 2Whit- man took the second game from the University of Idaho yesterday after- noon, 3 to 2, in a game that was won through Baker's superb pitching. Idaho outfielded Whitman, and came nearly hitting as hard, but Baker tightened when he had to, and after two men were on in the ninth, shut out the visitors in that inning. Seven errors were chalked against the Missionaries, while Idaho made but two misplays, but both figured in the run getting. Neither of Idaho's runs was earned. In the first four innings Baker was not hit safely, but in the seventh he was touched for two, which let in Idaho's second run, the first being the result of three er- rors and a stolen baye. Only one man walked, Baker passing him. The sdore: R. H. E. Whitman 3 6 7 Idaho	a fifth of a second slower than the mark for the coast, which was set by Paul Wilson of Stanford two weeks ago at 4:20 1-5 in the Stanford-Cali- fornia meet. Kelly led all the way in the high hurdles and was forced to run fn 15 seconds, tieing his own and Smith- son's world's record, to beat his team mate, Ward, who showed surprising speed and was only beaten half a yard. Kelly's record was made without even touching a hurdle and when it is con- sidered that he only came off the train from the east on Friday evening after traveling 7000 miles it is truly aston- ishing. In the low hurdles the world's cham- pion was on the butside lane and fell at the turn, which is his hoodoo spot. When Kelly was a school boy he fell at this turn in the interscholastic meet and last year he came to grief at the same place in the conference meet. Ev- idently his previous falls have taken away his confidence when he reaches this nasty turn on top of the bank. Summary at Berkeley: 100 yards-Won by Drew (U. S. C.); McKee S.), second; Bradley (U. S. C.), third. Time, 94-5 seconds. 129 yards hurdles-Won by Kelly	Won by Murray (S.); Kirkpatrick (Occidental), second; Norton (S.), third. Time, 25 2-5 seconds. 220 yards, first heatWon by Brad- ley (U. S. C.); Campbell (S.), second. Time, 23 1-5 seconds. Second heat Won by Brown (S.); Stanton (C.), second. Time, 22 4-5 seconds. Final heatWon by Campbell (S.); Brown (S.), second; Stanton (C.), third. Time, 22 2-5 seconds. 880 yardsWon by Bonnett (S.); Cuendette (C.), second; Reynolds (O. A. C.), third. Time, 1:57 1-5. RelayWon by California (Stanton, Crabbe Straub and Clark); Stanford (Richdale Wilcutt Bonnett and Mur- ray) disgualified Hammer throwWon by Colidge (C.); Wiley (C.), second; Hadley (C.), third. Distance 152 fest 7% inches. Discus throwWon by Cole (O. A. C.); Edmunds (Washington), second; McFie (C), third, Distance, 126 fest 4% inches. Shot putWon by Bedeau (S); Keely (Santa Clara), second; Bihlman (S), third." Distance 43 feet, 2% inches. Broad jumpWon by Makter (C); Duque (C.), second; Drew (U. S. C.), third. Distance, 22 feet 8% inches. Pole vaultWon by Knohr (S.);

Batteries-Reardon, Malls, Bonner d Cadman; Gregg, Kelly and Shea, Watkins-Reisland Win Title. start on the structure about May 5.

O'Leary to Box in Sacto. Y the Athletics' 5 to 2 victory over the iters to eatch train.

At St. Joseph-Omaha-St. Joseph-ain. At Lincoln-Wichita-Lincoln-rain At Lincoln-Wichita-Lincoln-rain

At Denver-Topeka 1, Denver 12. Kirkpatrick (Occidental) and Murray Journal Want Ads bring results.

Western League Results,

Moines 7.

rain.

At Des Moines-Sioux City, 4, Des

440 yards-Won by Campbell (S.); Stanton (C.), second; Clark (C.), third.

Time, 50% seconds.

ord.

Two miles-Oliver Millard ran in 9 minutes, 34 seconds, making a new coast record.

One mile—Won by Clyde (Washing-ton); Ogilvy (Nevada), second; Crab-be (C.), third. Time, 4:20 2-5. High jump—McFie, Nichols and Maker (all C.), tied for first. Height, 5 feet 11 inches,

Special events: High jump-Eddie Beeson jumped 6 feet, 75-16 inches, a new world's rec-